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JERRY APODACA
GOVERNOR

NICK FRANKUN
SECRETARY

Mr. Jerome Weber
Helton Engineering & Geological

g1
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Services, Inc.

“ 860 Anaconda Tower
555 Seventeenth Street

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
Ol CONSEHVATION ‘DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BULDING
BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(S0%) 827.2434

June 14, 1979

Re: OASE No. 6422
ORDER .NO. R,-BUI?, . e
Applicant:

Penver, Colorado 80202

Dear Sir:

OCD (Helton Engineering & Geological
- Services, Inc,)

3k

.Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case. -

(ﬂ§yurs~vgry tr

- JDR/fd -
Copy of order also sént to:
Hobbs OCC X
Artesia OCC X
‘Aztec ocC X

Other Travelers Indemnity COmpany
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OTL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6422
Order No. R-6015

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO PERMIT HBELTON ENGINEERING &
GEOLOGICAIL SERVICES, INC., TRAVELERS INDEMNITY COMPANY, AND
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE WHY THE
BRENT WELL NO, ‘1 LOCATEC IN UNIT M OF SECTION 29 AND THE BRENT
WELL NO. 3 LOCATED IN UNIT G OF SECYION 19, BOTH IN TOWNSHIP
13 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST, SANDOVAL COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, SHOULD
NOT BE 'PLUGGED AND ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A DIVISION-
APPROVED PLUGGING PROGRAM. S

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION: . o

This cause came on for heafing at 9 a.,m. on May 23, 1979,
at saita Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

Now, on this 12th day of June, 1979, the Divilion
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recoomendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS: -

, (1) That due public notice having been given as raquirod'

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the =~
subject matter thereof.

. (2) That Helton Bngineering & Geological Services, Inc,
is the owner and operator of the Brent Well No. 1 located in
Unit M of Secticn 29, and the Brent Well No. 3 located in Unit
G of Section 19, both in Township 13 North, Range 6 East, NMPM.
Sandoval County, New Mexico.. , A

(3) That Travelers Indemnity Company is the surety on the
0il Conservation Division plugging bond on which Eelton Engineer-
ing & Geological Services, Inc, is prinoipal. ,

' (4) That the purpose of said bond 18 to assure the state
that the subject wells will be properly plugged and ahandoned
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Case No, 6422 ,
Order No., R-6015

(5) That in order to prevent waste and protect correlative
rights said Brent Wellis Nos, 1 and 3 should be plugged and
abandoned in accordance with a program approvéed by the Aztec
District Office of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division on
or before August 1, 1979, or the wells should be returned to
active drilling status or placed on production,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED!

(1) That Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc. '
and Travelers Indemnity Company are hereby oxdered to plug and
abandon the Brent Well No. 1 located in. Unit M of Section 29
and the Brent Well No, 3 located in Unit G of Section 18, both
in Township 13 North, Range 6 East, NMPM, Sandoval County, New
Mexico, or in the alternative, to return the well to active
drilling status or place the well on production on or before

August 1, 1979.

- ‘12\ That Haltnn Enningar(nn FX an1naiaa1 sgrviaan.‘fﬁg:
and Travelers Indemnity COmpany, prior to plugging and aban-~
doning the above~described wells, shall obtain from the Aztec
office of the Division, a Division-approved program for said
plugging and abandoning, and shall notify said Aztec office of
the date and hour said work is to be commenced wheroupon the
Division may, at its option, witness such work.

(3) That jurisdiotion of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Divigsion may deem necessary.

- DONE at Santa Pe, New Mexico, on the day and year hcroin-
above desiqnatod. ’

-QATE OF NBW MEXICO
d PIVISION
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2 . OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
3 Santa Fe, New Mexico
4 23 May 1979 |
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NP 32§ 42 program. y
35 | DR )
BEET b ommmemeeees ————— T O P .
e ags = . - S : ;
gggg 1¢] BEFORE: PRichard L. Stamets
@38 : o R AR : . :
15
SEA TRANSCRIET OF HEARING
17 ’ ‘
i "APPEARANCES
19
00| Foxr the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padllla, Esqe. ‘
Division: : Legal Counsel for the D1v1s:.on
EPTH IR - State Land office Bldg.
" : ‘ Santa Fe, ‘New Mexico 87503
.22 ‘
23
24
"

RV X

e it e R TR L




SALLY WALTON BOYD
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28th, 1979. I belisve the record will reflect that the

‘Division presented its case at that time and then continued

gineering and Geological Services, and such additional

e o . R I STy SR g
testimony as the Division may wish: ¢

would: like to offer at this time before we call on Helton

’Engineeriné?

PO

rage

MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6422, in the
matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Divi-
é;on on its own motion to permit Helton Engineering and
Geological Services, Inc., Travelers Indemnity Company,
and other intéreSte& parties to appear and show cause why
the Brent Well No. 1 should not be approved -- plugged and
abandoned in accordance with a‘DivisiOn-approved plugging
pro§¥am.

This case was originally heard on February

the case for further testimony, evidence, by Helton Erie

Mr. Padilla, is there anything that you

13
i

MR. PADILLA: Mr. Stamets, we have nothing
else except possibly a brief statement to the effect that
Helton Engineering and Geological Services, Inc., apparently.

is willing and able at this time to plug and abandon the.

wells in accordance with the approved plan, plugging plan. |

In view ‘of that, we would ask for an

order allowing Heltdn Engineering to go ahead with the
pluggihé'prdgr*ﬁ“and‘thgive‘ék'““ réasonable time in which

v
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to plug the wells; possibly sixty days would be sufficient

time to do the plugging.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. Is there any witness

here today from Helton Engineering? Is there any further

testimony in this case?

Anyone have anything they wish to offer?
MR, KENDRICK: Yes, sir.
MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kendrick.

?MR.:KﬁﬁﬁkiCK: Would you have the record -

today show that this also includes the Brent Well No. 37

MR.'STAMETS: ‘Yes, that is correct. The

i

i A AL A
- !

call of the case does iinclude the Brent Well'No. 3.

MR, KENDRICK: 'Thank you.

MR. STAMETS: All right. If there is

nbthipg’fufther,‘the case will'be taken under advisement.

‘(Hearing concluded.)

Lo
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3 REPORTER'S CELRTIFICATE
4
5 I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO IEREBY
S| CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
7| Hearing before the 0il 'Conservation Division was reported ;
8 by me; that the saild transcript is a full, true, and correct :
-9 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my |
gﬁ-é’: 10 abil.ity, knowledge, and .skill, from my notes taken at the
13 | | '
gs;s o.n ~time of the hearing. B B
s . . . ;
s3 12
ki1 , . R
Fads o un S SR O DD S SR 1
= ,!'?i“ S S0 LY Naud L2 . .
3 oo Sally W." Boyd, CSR' ‘§
15
16 |
a7 1 do hereby certify that the foregoing s
a complete record of the proceedmgs in
18 _ the Exammer hearing of Case No. € %Za.
' heard hy.jaen ) S -RF 19 29 .
19 L
, : ‘ , Examiner
20 - Oll Conservation Division.
21
23 i
24
25
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
£ OTT, CONSERVATION DIVISTION
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, tlew Mexico
23 May 1979
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IN THE MATTER OF:

The hearing called by the 0il Conser-
vation Division on its own motion to
pernit Helton Engineering & Geological
Services, Inc,, Travelers Indemnity
Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why

the Brent Well No. 1 and Brent Well
No. 3, Sandoval County, should not be
plugged ‘and abandoned in accordance
with a Division~approved plugging
program.

:

6422
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BEFORE: Richard I,. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES

For the Oil thservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

bPivision:
State Land Office Bldg

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87a03

S e,

Legal Counsel for the Division
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MR, STAMEYS: Call next Case 6422, in the
matter of the hearing called by the 0il Consarvation Divi-
sion on its own motion to permit lielton Engineering and
Geological Services, Ihc., Travelers Indemnity Company,
and other interested parties to appear and show cause why
the Brent Well No. 1 should not be approved -- plugged and
abandoned in accordance with a Divieion~approved plugging
progrem. -

This case was originally heard on February

28th, 1979, I believe the record will reflect that the

Division® presented its case at that time and then continuedx

the casa for further testimony, evidence, by Helton Dn— ‘

gineering and Geolonical oerv1cos, and such add;uional

testimony as the pivision may wish to ?uu-“us

Mr. Padilla, is there‘anything that you

. would like to offer at this time before we call on Heiton

Engineering? o

MR. PADILLA: Mr."Stamefs, we have ﬂothihé‘

else except possibly a brief statement to the effect that

i L

Helton Engineering and Geological Services, Inc., apparently :

is willing and ablo at this time t0'plug and abandon the =

wells in accordance with the approved plan, plugging plan.

In view of that, we would ask for an

order allowing Helton Engineering to go ahead with the

" plugging ‘program nnd to give them a: reasonable time in whichg“
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to pluglfhe wells; possibly sixty days would be sufficient

time to do the plugging.

MR, STAMETS: Okay. 1Is there any witness
here today from Helton Engineering? Is there any further

testimony in this case?
Anyone have anything they wish to offer?

-

MR. KENDRICK: Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kendrick.

MR. KENDRICK: Would you have the record -
téday shoﬁ that this also includes the Brent Wbli No. 3?

MR. STAMETS: Yes, that is correct. The

call of the case does include the Brent Well No. 3.

MR. KENDRICK: Thank you.

MR. STAMETS: All right.

nothing further, the case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing cbncludéa.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

<’y

Z, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported

by me; that the said transcript ig a full, true, and correct

record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

ability, khOWI'edge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

“time of the hearing. ‘ "

Sally W. Boyd, CSR

S pray crly ht he forgoing
| Ld:omp‘lesz record of the proceedings In

foregoing s

the Examiner hearing of Case No;1 o
heard by me on ‘
‘ , Examiner

Oll Conservation Division :-
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Lo Dockers Nos, 23-79 and. 24-79 are tentatively set for hearing on June 13 and 27, 1979, Applications tor
hearing must be filed at least 22 days Iin advance of hearing date,

i
i DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - MAY 23, 1979

9 A.M, < OIL CONSERVATION DTVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Danfel S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner: -

CASE 6545: 1In the matter of the heating called by the 011 L‘on«crvacion Division on its own motion to permit
Corinne Grace, Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to appear and show
cause why the Kuklah Baby Well No, 1 located in Unit G of Section 24, Township 22 South, Raunge 26
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and atandoned in accordance with a Divisisn-

approved plugging program.
~=~""CASE 6422: (Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

L—mm.~«‘-~~'"""‘Iif"the’ matter of the hearing called by the 04l Conservation Division on its own motfon to permit
Helton- Engineering & Geological Services, Iic., Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Brent Well No, 1 located in Unit M of Section 29 and the
Brent Well No. 3 located in Unit G of Section 19, both in Township 13 North, Pange 6 East, Sandoval
County, New Mexice, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a pivision-approved

plugging program,

CASE 6546 A'pplicatioh of :Black River Corporation for compulsory pooling and non-standard gas prorat{ion unit,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 32, Towmship 23 South, Range 37 East,

.to form a 160-acre non-standard gas proratfon unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at-a ’
standard location thereonm, "Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said
well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for super—
vision. Also to be. considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a

i , charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 6536: (Continued "from May 9, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

’ Przllticy .Ln“l.uc uuuvc-'al.yL Luuau, BEERS u[qu.c“al for 'L‘“ Rﬂ-acre noﬂ"standard 838 e
proration units iri the Jalmat Gas Pool a8 follows. the N/2'SE/4 of Section 22, Townshlp 23 South, ;
Range 36 East, to be dedicated to applh .'mt s well to. be drilled in Unit J of said Sectfon 22; and o
the S/2° SE/4 of said Section 22 to be ‘dedicated to El Paso Hatural Cas Company's Shell State Well 1

No. 3 located in Unit P, ! ) §

CASE 65351 (Continued from May 9, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Applicatiou of Torreox.‘Oil COmpany for a’ waterflood p}'pject, Sandoval County,. New Mexico.
~Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the San
Luis-Mesaverde Pool by ‘the injection of water into the Menefee formation through two wells located
in Section 21, Towmship 18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico. :

CASE 6547:, Application of American Petrofina COmpany of Texas for the creation of a waterflood buffer zone, '
Lea’ County, New Mexico. ~Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a wnterflood
 buffer zone comprising the NE/G SE/4 of Séction 26, Township 17 ‘South, Range 32 East, Haljanar
" Grayburg-San Andres Pool, to enable applicant to produc\. its Johns B Well No, 4 located thereon

at an unrestricted rate,

+ CASE 6548: _Application of John F. ‘Staver- “for salt water disposa.[ San Juan 00unty, New Hexico. Applicant. in
: " the above-gtyled. cause, seeks authority to dfspose’of produced salt water into the Dakota formation
through the open hole interval from 1408 feet to 1412 feet in his Table Mesa Well:No. 22 locateéd in

Unit N and from 1394 feet to 1400 feet in his Table Mesa Well No, 23 located in Unit O, both in-
Section 34, Township 28 North, Range 17 West, Table Mesa-Dakota 041 Pool.

. i
CASE 6549: Application"of Gulf ‘011 COrporation fo’t pool creation, discovery allovable, and special pool rules,
"~ Lea County, New Hetico.,'»_Applicant. in the above-styled cauge, sceks dn order creating a new Bone

Springs 0117pogl for its Lea "YH" State Well No. 1 located in Unit 0 of Section 25, Township 18

South, Range 34 East, - Applicant also seeks a discovery allowable and promulgation of special pool

rules, including a provision for 80-acre sgpacing.

AN ».-w,;..u-fwu{:;?w%wié(kﬁm FEEE
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CASE 6550:

CASE 6492:

CASE 6551:

CASE 6528:

CASE 6552:

CASE 6553:

CASE 6554
CASE 6555:

CASE 6556

CASE 6435:

of 4

o b e

3 T Docket No, 20-79

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas uell location and compulsory
pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, geeks an oider pooling

all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp through Missisuippian formations underlying the S/2 of Sec-
tion 12, Township 19 South, ‘Range 24 East, to be dedicated to its Alilgon Federal "€Q" Well Ne. 2

to be ULL‘.J.LU at on unotrihodokx location 1980 feei from the South itne and 660 feet from Che West
line of sald Section 12, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well
and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be considered wili be Lhe designa'ion of app)icant as operator of the well and 'a charge for

risk involved in drilling said well,
{Continued from May 9, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum cOrpotation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled'cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San
Andres formation underlying the NE/&4 Nw/4 of Section 13, “fownship 17 South, Range 25 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico, t¢ be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.  Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thereof ‘as well as actual operating costs and chdrges for supervigsion, 'Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well dnd a charge for risk involved in

drilling said well,
Application of Bass E1terprises Production Company ‘for am unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County,
New Mexfco. ~ Applicant, in the’ above—styled cause, ‘seeks approval for an unorthodox Lower Morrow gas

well location 1980 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the East line of Section 1, Township
19 South, Range 28 East, the N/2 of sald Section 1 to be dedicated to the well,

(Continued from April 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application ofBass Enterprises Production Co, fur an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New
Mexico. ‘Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox Morrow teést well

,locacion to be'drilled 660 feet from the North and West lines of Sectilon 10, Towaship 21 South,
Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, the W/2 of said Section 10 to be dedicated to the well,

i41§6ﬁéﬂ; Raﬁée‘28‘ﬁaa'. &~dédicated
Also to be considered will be the cost of

to a well to be drilled at a standatd location theroon._

:drilling ‘and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actusl operating ’
costs and- charges for. supervision.

"Also to be considered will be the deaignation of applicanc as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of The Atlantic Richfield Company for approval of infill drilling, Eddy COunty, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the’ ‘abovesstyled cause, seeks-a finding that the Division waived exlsting
) ‘téquirements and found that the’ drilling of additional wells was necessary to effec-
‘efficiently darain thase portions of ‘tha proration imit's in-the Empire Abo Unit located

in" Toimships 17 and 18 South Ranges 27, 28 and 29 East, which could not be so druined by tiwe

existing wells. .

Application ‘of The ‘At’laﬁ'tio"Ricl{f‘iald Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in’ the above-styled cause, seeks an order- pooling all royalty interests in the Devonian,
»Mcxae, and Ellenburger formatfons underlying the. E/2 of Section 20, Township 22 South, Range 36
East, Langlie Field, ‘to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

Application of Jake L. Hamon for an unorthodox gas well’ location, Lea County. New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for an unorthodox location 660 feat from the
Worth line and 560" feet’ from the East line of Sectlon 30, Township 20 South, Rangs 36 East, North

" 0sudo~Morrow Gas Pool, all of said Section 30 to be dedicated to the well,

"Application’ of Curtis Little fo6F the amsndment of Order No. R~5962, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant,” in the above-styled- cause; seeks the amendment of Order No. R=5962 to provide for the
unorthodox location of a well to be drilled 1000 feet from the South line and 50 feet from the

East line of Sectfon 115 Tounship 28 North, Range 12 Hcac. Baain-nakotn Pool, and tor the oxtonaion

of the date to commence drilling,

{Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of  Amerada Hess Corporntion for approval of ‘inflll drilllng. Lea County, Nev Hexicoé/
Applicant, in the above-styled caise, secke a finding that Lhe drilling of fta W, A. Weir "B" Well

No. '3 'located in Unit B of ‘Section 26; Township 19, South, Range 36 Eaat, Humont Cas Pool, Lea County,

New. Mexico, ds necessnry to eféectivaiy and ‘efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit
wiiichi-cannot ‘be-so-drained by ‘the existing weii, and furthor sveks approvnl of a waiver of existing

well—spacing requirements,

’
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Page 3 of 4
Examiner Hearing - wednesday -~ May 23, 1979

" CASE 6559:

CASF. 6487:

CASE 6471:"

CASE 6472:

CASE 6473:

CASE €47¢:

CASE 6475:

Docket No, 20-79

Appllnation of’Rop L. Mcxa}‘fdr a nnifraéfcénent, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval for his Morton Solid State Unit Area, comprising 1,480 acres, more or
less, of State lands in Township 15 South, Range 34 East,

(Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Heartng)

-
=3

nnf 1 ago Natura Wl M.

pplicaticen of £1 tural Gas Company for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Maxico.
plicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a waiver of ‘existing well-spacing requirements and a
ndipg that the drifling of fts: Shell 'E State Com Well No. 2 located in Unit N ot Sectlon ‘6, Town=

P
1
hip 21 South ge 36 Cfast, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea Cowsity, New Mexico, 'Is nccessary to cffcetively

o L4 SOULT, Ran

nd efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing
well, : : S

e

fﬁ o =

(Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hcaring)

Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc, for approval of fnfill drilling, San Juan COunty, ‘New
Mexico, - Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and ‘a finding that the drilling of its Freeman Well No., 1-A to be’located in Unit C of Section 11,

. Towvmship 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Fool, Sam Juan County, New Mexico, .is necessary to

effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be s0 drained by
the existing well.

(Continued from Febtuary 28, 1979, t£xaminer Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 011 & Gas, Inc. for approval: of infill drilling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico, Applicant in the above~styled cause, séeks a wailver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the’ drilling ‘of.its Jenny Well No. 1-A to be located in:'Unit P of Section 13,
Townskip 26 North, Range 4 West,. Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio‘Arriba County; New Mexico, 18 necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of" the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well,
(Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 011 & Gas, Inc, for approval of infill drilling, Rio Arridba County. New
Mexico. Applicant, in ‘the above—styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing we11~spac1ng requi?ements

. and & finding that ‘the’ drilling of its McIntyre Welllﬂo. 1-A to be located ‘in Unit K'of Section 11,

""" ty, New MeX1¢o, 18 necedsary to .

’Townshto 26 North, Ranga’ 4 Hcgu, Basla-bakola ruul Rio Arrita Coun

effectively and: eFfir ently drain thal poriiun of Lné'ptOtation unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well,
{Continucd from February 28 i1979,~Examiner Heaftng)

Y

Application of Consolidated 0il & Gas, Inc. for d@pproval oE 1nf111 drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico.’ Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a.finding that the drilling of .1ts Williams Well No. 1-A to be’ ‘located -in Unit C of Section 24,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West, ~Basin-Dakota Pool, 'San Juan’ County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectlvely and efficiently drain that portion of che proration unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well,

(Continued from February 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

'Applicatiun of Consolidated ‘011 & Gas, Ine¢. for approval of infill drilling, San Juan COunty, New

Mexico, Applicant, in'the" above—styled cause, setks ‘a waiver of existing well-apacing requirements
and a finding that" the'drilling of its Montoya Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit I of Section 35,
Township:32 North, Range 13 West, 'Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently dlain that portion of the proratfon unit which cannot be 80 ‘dreined by

the existing well.
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| CASE 6497:

ftockat Ko, 21-79

DOCKET: ~ COMMISSION HEARING = TUESDAY - MAY 29, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION ~ 9 A,M, ~ KOOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICF BUILDING, SANTA Y'E, HLW MEXICO

CASE 6557

CASE 6558:

Application of Getty 01l Company for pool creation and spécial pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicanr, in the above-styled cause, secks an order ‘creating a new Morrow gas pool for {ts btate
35 Well No. )} located in Unit K of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, and its Getty Two
State Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 2, Townghip 22 South, Range 34 East, and for promulga-
tion of special pool rules, including provision for 640-acre gas well spacing.

{DE NOVO)

Application of JLldno, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexieca.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox 1ocutlon of a well to be
located 1650 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of - Section 34, Township 21
South, Range 34 East, Grama- Ridge-‘hrrow cas Pool, the E/2 of 'said Section 34 to be dedicated to
the well, !

' Upon application of Getty 041 Company this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provil:l.oul of

Rule 1220,

X
Appncation of ‘Llavo, Iuc. for a'non-standard gag’ proration unit, Lea County, New Hex:lco.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approvil for a 320-acre non-gtandard gas proration unit
comprising the E/2 of Section 34, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, to be dedicated to its Llano 34
State 'Com Well No. 1 located in Unit I of said Section 34,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Buildirg
Santa Fe, New Mexico
28 February 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

]

IN THE MATTER OF:

The, hearlng ‘called’ by the 0il Con-
servation Division on its own
motion to permit Helton Engineering
& Geological Services, Inc.,
Travelers Indemnlty Company, and

all other interested parties to
appear and show cause why the

Brent Well No. 1 located in Unit M
of Section 29 and the ‘Brent Well
‘No._3 located in ‘Unit G of Section
19 both in Township 13 North, Range
Sandcv*? "ﬂuntx,'ucw chLbU,
should not be plugged and abaridoned
n accerdance with a DlVlSlon approved

.
1

: n"nn
e fLA

" CASE
6422

C'\
g~
]
4]
B
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BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OF HEAKING

A PPEFEARANCESTS

Lynn Teschendorf Esq.
Legal Counsel for the DlVlSlon
State Land Offlce Bl@g.y

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Division:

i oty DR g~
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i
T 1 MR. STAMETS: At this time we'll call Case i

21 §422, being in the matter of a hearing called by the 0il

3| Conservatisn Division on its own motion to permit Helton

G b i

o A < -

Engineering & Geological Services, Inc., Travelers Indennity

&

5 Company, and all otherinterested parties to appear and show

8§ cause why the Brent No. 1 Well should not be plugged and

7 abaﬂdon@d’.

8 MS. TESCHENDORF: Lynn Teschendorf, appearing

91 on behalf of the Division. We would ask that this case be

10 continued to the Examiner Hearing to be held on May 23rd.’

ofs.
55
:Eié " ’ MR. STAMETS: The case will be so continued.
» . - ) .
@ Eéif 2y . _ (Hearing 'concluded.)
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GO8) 4T10482
New Mexieo n‘ux

CERTHAED SHORTHAND NEPORTER:
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REPORTER’S CERTIFICATE

i, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct

record of the hearing, prepared by ﬁe to the best of my
ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the
time of the hearing.

/\_yso.\ \L)/%o'-{(,\ OS5

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.
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CERTIFIEL: SHORTHAND REPORTER
3030 Plax. Blouea (545) 4715462

Santa ¥'o, New Mexico 37501
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- STATE OF NEW MEXICOC ,
ENERC‘Y AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION '
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico
28 February 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

15, ‘both in Township 13 North “Range

~ in accordance with a Division-approved
plugging program.

The hearing called by the 011 Con-
servation Division on its own
motion to permit Helton Engineering
& Geological Services, Inc.,
Travelers Indemnity Company, and
all other interested parties to
appear and show cause why the
Brent Well No. 1 located in Unit M
of Sectign 29 and the Brent Well
No. 3 located in Unit G of Section

6422

6 East, Sandoval County, New Mexico,
should not he plugged and abandoned

vukun—'vvvwvvuvvvvva

2idhardfya78tameté

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
Division: . Legal Counsel for the pivision

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

N

b

oo b R g T




Sants. Fs, New Mexzioo. 81561

_ SALLY WALTON BOYD
<3034 Phza Blamca (J06) 4713443

: CENCIWA ED BHCATHAND REPORTER

16

Fom

[ N

MR. STAMETS: At this time we'll call Case

6422, being in the matter of a hearing called by the 0il

i*s own motl
Engineering & Geological Services, Inc., Travelers Indemnity
Company, and all otherinterested parties to appear and show

cause why the Brent No. 1 Well should not be plugged and

abandoned.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Lynn 'feschendorf, appearing
on behalf of the Division. We would ask that this case be
cohﬁinuéd to the Exéminer Hearing to be held on ng 23rxd.

~ MR. STAMETS: 'The case will se sc continued.

‘(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

A I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Ttanséript of
Hearing,peforg the dil Con;e;yation_Di?ision was reported
by me; that the said transcriét is a full, true, and correct
reacord ofvthn hearing, prepa:ed by me to the bast of my
ability,’knowladge,vand skill, from my notes taken 3§ &ha

i1

time of the hearing.

Sally W. Boydp ’ C.Sb R-




Docketn Nos. 9-79 and.10~79 ave. tentativoly set. for hearing on March 14 and 28, 1979. Appiicgtiona_fdr

““hearing must ‘be filed st least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

Docket No. 7-79

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION -~ 9 A.M, - R
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NE

= O

CASE 6461;

In the matter of the heariug called by the 01l Conservation Commission on its own motion to permit
Mayor Eddie Armenta, the Village of Jemez Springs, and all other interested partles to appear and
shov cause why the Jemez Well No, 1 located in Unit A of Section 26, Township 18 North, Range 2
East, Sandoval County, New Mexico, should not be plugsed and abandoned in: u_cordance with a

Division-approved plugging program.
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Docket No. £-79

DOCKET: BXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 28, ‘1979

9 A.H. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

-3

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternatc Examiper:

A o~

_.~~CKSE 6422 6422:

CASE 6434:

CASE 6435

CASE 6436:

CASE 6462

CASE 6463:

- Arm1 h\nfinn of Am Y
-f*Anhl‘nanr Tt *ﬁn -
“to be located in Unit: H of. Section

‘which cannot be so drained by the existing well; and further seeks approvai of a waiver of existtng

N3 3 1ocated in Uull Bof Section 26, xownbth i5-sulihy Runge 36-Easiy Eumoat Gus Fool) ueu/uouu;y.
‘New Hexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit

(Continued from January 31, 1979, Examiner Rearing)

. Applicant, in the above~-styled cause, sceks approval for. the unorthodox ‘location of its Marlisue
- State Well No. 3 .to.be located 1155 feet from the North' line and 1485 feet -from the West line of:

:LAppiication of Orville Slaughter for pool and lease commingling. San Juan COunty, New Mexico, =

(Continued from Januaty 3, 1979. Examiner Hearing)

: the matter of the hearing called by the o11 COnservation Division on its own motiod to per-it
Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inci, Travelérs Indemnity Company; and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Brent Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Sectfon 29 and the
Brent Well No, 3 located in Unit G of Sectjon 19, both in Township 13 North, Range 6 East, Sandoval
County, 'New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with-a Division—approved

plugging program.

el

(Continued from January ‘31, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

s Towuship 19 South, ‘Range - 37 East,’ Eumont Gas, Pool Lea’ County,
New Mexico, is riecessary to effectively and ef’iciently ‘drain that portion of the prora on unit

welL-spacing requirements,

(COntihued from Pebruary 14, 1979, Examiner'ﬂearing)

whith cannot be so draiited by the éxisting well,‘and further seeks approval of a waiver of existing
vell-spacing requirements,

Appiication of Amerada Hess' COrporation for approval of 1nf111 ‘dxd] g;'Lea County, New: Kexico.
Applicant, inthe ‘above-styled cause, seeks a finding ‘that the drilling of ité State "' Cas Com
Well o, 2 to: be iocated in Unit C of Section 32, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Hexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of ‘the pro=
ration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further secks approval of a waiver
of existing well-spacing requirements. iy .

Applinntion of McClellan 041 Corporution ‘for an unorthodox well location, Chavea County, Név Hexico.

Section 24, Township 14 South, Range 29 Edast, Double "L" Queen Asgoclated Pool, Chavés County, New
Mexico, the NE/4 NW/4 of said Section 24 to be dedicated to thé well.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause; “séeka’ authorit/ to commingle Oswell-Farmington Pool production
from hie Sangtoe:de Cristo Well No., 1 with undesignated Fruitla{d prodiction from his Sangre de’

‘Cristo Well No. 2; both locdted in Unit D' of ‘Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 11 Heat, San Juan

County, New Mexico,
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Page 2 of 4 ) .
Fxaniner Hearing - wednesday ~ Pebruary 28, 1979 ] . Docket No. 8-79
CASE 6464: Application of Dallas McCasland for clarification of Orders Nos, R-2789 and R-2794, Lea County, New

CASE 6465

 CASE 6466

CASE 6467:

CASE 6468:

CASE 6469:

CASE 6471:

CASE 6472

ot

CASE 6473:

CASE 6474

.iNew Mexico. and:a finding that such infill wells are neeessary to: effectively and ‘effic]

Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks clarification of Orders Nos., R-2789 and R-2794

to determine what formations have been unftized and what formations are subject to a waterflood

project under the South Penroese-Skelly Unit, Sections 6 and 7, Township 22 Scuth, Range 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, and of the vertical limits of the Eumont and Penrose-Skelly Pools in said sectionl.

Application of Getty 01l Company for an unorthodox well locatich and a non-atandard proration unit,
Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 160-acre non-
standard gas-proration unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 31, Township 24 South, Range 37 East,
Jalmat Gas Pool, Led County, New Mexico, to be dcdicated to 4rn J, W. Sherrell Well.No. 9 located
2250 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the East liile of said Secticn 3l. -

Application of Gctty 011 Company for a duai complecxon, "Lea Lounty, New Mexico. Applicant, in tke
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its State 35 Well No. 1 located in
Unit K of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, lLea County, New Hexico, to produce oil from
an undesignated Wolfcamp pool and gas from the Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool through parallel striags
of  tubing,

Application of Getty Oil Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Lea County,‘ﬂew Mexico..
Applicent, in the above~styled cause, secks an order creating a new oil pool in the Holfcanp formition
for its State 35 Well No. 1 located in Unit K of ‘Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, Lea -
County, New Mexico, and for promilgation of special pool rules, including provision for 160—acre
spacing.

Application of Dome Petroleim Corporation for an exception to Order No. R-1069, San Juan County, New
Mexico.- Applicant;” in the above-styled cause, séeks an exception to Rule 2 of ‘Order No. R-1069, as
amended, ‘for the Bisti-Lower Gallup 0il Pool to approve the following 13 non-standard proration units:
the H/2 NW/4, W/2 NEf4, B[/2 SW/4, and the E/2 SE/4 of: Sections 3, 4, and 9, and the W/2 NW/4 of
Section 10, all in Township 26 North, Range 14 West, San Juan County, New Mexico,

Application of Continental 011 Company for &’ dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico. ‘Applicant, in
the above-styled.cause,: seeks approval’ for the dual: completion of its Fed.’ 34, Well No. 1 located in
Unit N of Section 34, Township 20 South, Range 26 East, ‘Eddy County, New Mexico, to produce gas from
the Springs-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool and an undesignated Morrow pool through parallel strings of
tubing. ‘

nry;‘huu.v" Ze ‘”‘i14na vnrrnleum COmpany for approvai of.; infill drilling.,

Applicant, in<the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well: spacing requirements to permit
an inEill drilling program fn 'its East Vacuum Unit’ Area, Vacuum Grayburg ~San Andres Pool,

S P

that portion of their proration uniis which 18 ot preséuuly being drained by any ‘exist it g

Applicant specifically ‘seeks such waivers-and findings now: for ten wells, all in- Township 17 South,
Range 35 Fast, and located as follows: " Unit: K of Section 27 Units ‘M and 0, Section 28; Units B, I,
and M of Section 32; Units c, H, and M of Section 33j and Unit C of Section 34.

Applica:ion of COnsolidated 04l & cas, Inc. for: approval of iaf{11” drilling, »
Mexico, Anplicant, in the :above-styled cause,'seeks a waiver of existing well paéing requiréments
and: a finding that the drilling of its Freeman Well No. 1-A-to be located in:Unit C of Section 11,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is nécessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion-of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well,

-Application of Consolidated 031 & Gas, Inc. for. approval of infill drilling, Rio Arriba County, ‘New

Mexico, . Applicant, in the above~sty1ed cause, seeks a waiver of existing well—spacing requirements
and. a finding that the drilling of its Jenny Well No. 1-A to be:lodated im Unit P of Section 13,

‘Township 26 North, Range & West, Basin-Dakote Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, is 'necessary:to

effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the ‘proration unit which ¢annot be so drained by
the existing well,

Application of Consolidated 01§ Gas, Inc, for approval of infill drilling, Rio:Arriba ‘County, New -
Mexico. Applicanet, in the above—styled cause, seeks a waiver of exiscing well—spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its McIntyre Well No, 1-A to’ bz located in Unit K of Section‘ll,
Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio'Artiba’ County, New Hexico, ‘18 necessary’ to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well, .

Application of Consolidated 011 & Gas, Inc, for' approval -of infill drilling, San”Juan County
Mexico.'yApplicant, 1n the ‘above-styled cause, seeks:a ‘waiver of “exfsting well—spacing requirementa
and a finding that the drilling of its Wflliams Well No. l-A to be ‘located in Unit ¢ of bection 24,
Township 31 North, Rdnge 13 West,: Basin~Dakota Pool, "San Juan COunty, New Mexico, 1s necessary to
effectively and’ efficiently drain that portion of: the proration unit which cannot be so drafned by
the exiscing well, - o
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Examiner Hearing - Hedneaday - February 28, 1979

CASE 6/75:

CASE 6477:

CASE 6437:

CASE 6478:

CASE 6479:

CASE 6480:

CASE 6481:
CASE 6482:

CASE 6483:

" ‘Applfcant. in’the ahove-atyled séise, sciks on order

‘thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for suporvision. )
" the dusignation of applicant as operator of the well and a cHarge for risk involwved ‘4n drilling said

Docket No, 8-79

AppYicarion af Pannal{dated 011 & Gasy Too. for agpraval of infill dr{llina, San Juan County, New
ico, Applicant, -in the nbovo—styled cause, sceks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Montoya Well No. 1~A to be located in Unit I of Section 35,
Township 32 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakata Pool, Ssn Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efffciently drain that portfon of the proration unit. which cannot be so drained by

the existing well.

R
Mex

»Pppl‘ce."ion of Pennzail Company for an unorthodox gas well loecation;: "-ZIMVV Count)’, New Mo i\.v.

Applicant, in the above-stylcd cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
located 660 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the West tinc of Section’ 24, Towmship 17

_South; Range 78 East, Ald-Morrow Gas Fool, Eddy County, New Mexico, the S/2 of said Section 24 to be

dedicatcd to the well,

Application of Sun 01l Company for a waterflood project, Eddy County New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its East Millman Pool Unit
Area by the injection of water into the Queen and Grayburg formations through eleven wells located

in Sections 12 and 13 of Towmship 19 South, Range 28 East, East Millman Pool, Eddy Counly, New Mexico.

(Cont inuead and Readver}tised)

Application of Cuttia Little for compulsory pooling, approval of fnf {21 drilling, and a non-standard
proration unit, San Juaw County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styleéd cause, séeks the rescis- .
sion of Order No, R~4556 and approval of an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota formation
underlying all of Section 1l and Lot 4 and the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 12, Township- 28 North, Range 13
West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San’ Juan County, New Mexico, to form a 344, 36-acre ron=standard’ gas. proration
unit to be dedicated to a well to be located 1085 feet from the South 1lire and: 285 féet from the West
1ine of said Section 12, Also to be consideéred will be the cost of drilling and completing said well
and the allocation of the cost thereof as well és actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
Also to be consfdered will be the designation of ‘applicant as operator of the well and a charge for

risk involved in drilling said well,

Applicant further seeks a finding that the drilling of said well s necessary. to effectively and
efficiently drain ‘that portion of the proration unit’ which ‘cannot be so drained by ‘the existing well,

Application of Coronado Exploration Corp, for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico._‘

format{on 4
New Mexico, to bc dedicated to a well' tobe lécated ‘at a standard location thereon.

Also to be con-
sidered will be the cost of drilling and completing said welZ and thé dllgéation of the cost: hereof

as well as actual operating costs and charges for ‘siipérvision. Also! tobe considered will ‘be the

. designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in'drilling said’ vell.

Application of Coronado prloration Corp. for- compulsory poolii:g, ‘Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order ‘pooling all mineral ‘interests in. the San Andres
formation underl.ying the SEM SB/4 of Section 5, Towriship 10 South, Range: 28 East, Chaves County, New
ne,;"“;,‘ ¢ b dedicaied toa well to be located at & standard location thereon. Also .to be considered
will be'thd cost of drilling and completing said-well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also" to be considéted will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved 'in drilling said well.

Application of ltA"rvey E, Yates Company for an NGPA detérmination, Lea County, New Mexico. Applica.nt,
in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir or in the alternative a new onshore produc=
tion well determination for its State 22 Well No. 1 lo(ated"in Unit P of Section 22, 'rownship 18
South, Range 35 Past, Queen formation, Lea County, New Mexicos

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an ‘NGPA detu:mination, Lea Cmmty, New Hexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir or in the alternative a new onshore produc~
tion well determination for its Hanlad State Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 2 Township 18
Sovth, Range 35 East, Queen formation, Lea County,” New Mexico., L

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an NGPA: determination, Lea Coiinty; New Mexico. Applicant,

‘in-the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reserveir or in the alterhative a néw onshore produc~

tion '4;11 deternination for its Mobil 27 State Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 27, Township
18 Sooth, Range 35 East, Queen formation, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Lea COunty, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, secks an order povling all minéral interests in the WOlEcamp, Pennsylvanian,
and Miss{ésippion formations underlying the $/2 of Section 8, Toymship 14 South,’ ‘Range 36 ‘East, Lea
County,  New Mexico, to be dedicated to-a well to be drilled ‘at a ‘standard location EXEOt’s " “Also to

be ‘considered will be the cost of drilling ‘and completing-said well and the’ allocation of ‘the cost
Algo to be considered will be

well,

A i )
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Examiner Hearing = Wednesday - Pebruary 28 1979 . Docket No. 8~79

CASE 6484: Application of Harvey E. Yotes Company for compulsory pooling, Lea Couiity, Hew Hexico. np{ihc:mu.,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in-the Holfcamp, Pennsyl-
vanian, and Mississ{ppian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 28, Township 16 South, Range 37
East, Lea County, New Mexico; to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thereof as wéll as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk irvolved in
drilllng said well. 5

CASE 6485: Appl:lcation of Harvey K. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, v
in the above~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp, Pentisylvanian,
and Mississippian formations underlying the $/2 of Section 13, Township 18 South, Range 28 East,

Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actusal operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be
.the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said
well,

CASE 6480: Application of Depco Inc. for an unorthodox well location. Chaves County, New Mex:l.co. Appl:loan't,
the abcve-styled cause, seeks apprwal for the unorthodox locatlon . of a- well to be located 660 feet
from the North and East lines of Section 21, Township 13 South, Range 30 East, undesignated Morrow
pool Chaves County, New Mexico. the B/2 of said Section 21 to be¢ dedicated to the well.

CASE 6487: Appllcation of El Paso Natural Gas Company for approval of :Lnfill drilling, Lea Ccmnty, New Mexico.
Applicant;, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements ‘and ' a
finding that the drilling of its Shell E State Com Well No. 2 located in Unit N of Section 6, Town-‘
ship 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool; Lea County, New Maxico; 48’ necegsary: to effectively =
and eff:lciently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing
well.
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STATE OF NI'W MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIT, CONSERVATION DTVISTON

State Land Office Building ;

Santa Fe, Now Maxioon i

31 January 1979
EXAMINER HEARING

- G By D W) (it g Tt Bad W A M Bt e i A o S Wl G i A Wt B S e Gatf Btk Mt T W e Nt Su e W Gvn e

IN THE MATTER OF:

In the matter of the hearing called
by the 0i) Conservation Division on
its own motion to permit Helton
Fngineering & Geological Services,
.Inc., Travelers Indemnity Company,
and all other interested parties to
appear and show cause why the Brent
Well No. 1 located in Unit M of
Section 29 and the Brent Well No. 3
located in Unit G of Section 19, both

S i I K T d R 1 ') LS NP I A Pawmem 00 TVaFaldii
—&AI AU"JAU‘I-‘-Y LV NS de Al’ AMllv\d ~ U“UI—,

Sandoval touncv,'wcw Mexico, should
- not be plugged and abandoned in ac-
' cordance with a Division- apnroved

plugging program. '

CASE
6422

TN Nt Nl Al Ml N el Nl Nl el el el N il Nl il

Richard L. Stamets
PRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.

ILegal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Division:
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8 Direct Examination by Mr, Stamets 17
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| MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6422, being in

the maﬁter of a hearing called hy the Oii Conservation Divi-
sion on its own motion to permit the lelton Fngineering
and Geological Service, Inc., Travelers Indemnity Company,
and all other interested parties to appcar and show cause
why‘the Brent ¥ell No. 1, Sandoval County, Sandoval County,
should not be plggged and abandoned in accordance with a
Division-approved plugging program.

Call for appearances in this case.

MS. TESCHENDORF: Lynn Teschendorf, appearing
on behalf of the Division. I have one witness.

MR. STAMETS: Any other appearances? ,I‘d

‘1ike to have the witness stand and be sworn.

Yes, sir.’

MR. WEBER: My name is Jerome leber and I'm

appearing for Helton Engineering.

i

MR. STAMETS: Do you have a witness, sir?
MR. WEBER: I am my own witness. .
MR. STAMETS: Okay. 1I'd like to have both

of you stand.

(Witnesses sworn.)

A. R. KENDRICK
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, towit:

R T T
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 DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. TESCHENDORF:

Q Will you state your name, by whom you are
employed, and in what capacity?

A, A. R. Kendrick, employed by the Oil Conser-
vation Division as District Supervisor at Aztec, New Mexico.

Q. ﬁavé you pre&iously testified before the
Division and are your credentials a mgtter of record?

A Yes.

0 Does Distriet Three include that part of

Sandoval County involved in this case?

A TH doas,
Q. And ‘do vour ‘duties as District Supervisor b

include making“recommendatiohs to the Division as to when
wells should be plugged and abandoned?

1

1

A Yes.
Q Are you faniliar with the subject matter of
Case 64227
| A : Yeé,

MS. TESCHENDORF: I8 the witness considered
qualified? .
| “MR..STAMETS: Yes, hg is.
@ (Ms. Teschendorf continuing.) What is the
purpose?bf*thiS‘éﬁse? |
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- Foga 5
' A The purpoée of this casec i3 to cause'the
2 Helton Engineering and Geological Services, Incorporated,
3 er £uci: cliants, to properly plug and ahandon two wells,
‘ the Brent No. 1 and Brent No. 3 in Sections 22 and 19, re-
5 spectively, Township 13 North, Range 6 East.
6 _ The wells were plugged prior to»advice of
7 the formation tops ‘or thempordgfhy intervals ‘in the well~-
8} bphores and T disagree with the geologic pilcks of the tops of
9 the formations.
o §§ 10 0. When were these wells drilled? Could you
Eggg | P just briefly review the drilling of the wells?
gg;g 1y ; A . The ﬁélls were dri"iiled in the early part of
;;3; : 3 1978 or the First half of 1974, Reports were not fiied |
ggég oo i mely and the - :1 ‘vaprasentative of ‘Helton ?n-:;‘inearii*{g)'

15 _phoned me and told me that he had just returned 'to their’

16 office from an extended stay awa_y from the office and thut
7 he had learned that one well had been pltig‘ged without prior
18 approval and that they were to be pumping cement that >day

19 on the secohd well, and I asked him did he have 't‘he‘ geol'o’gi-‘f |
2 cal infomati'on available that I might ‘consider a”pﬁi‘ova'l !

i/

2 -at that time, and he said no, he d2& not have :Lt but that

he d:.d know the position of the cement plugs to be set
23

that day.
I advised him that the cement plugs in both
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Engineering describing my disagréement with their gedld@ic
jpicks and setting positions where in my opinion cement

pluqs would be necessary to properly plug and abandon the

jshowed cement to be set;‘the.posifions where I require

S WA s C R 1T i

Page 5

the geological information when it was submitted.
office note. "I do have
and based on the reports

rmmm A
Tedd O

filed subaequent to that time, T think we

based on the reports, dates shown on the reports.

| Q Let's go through the exhibits chronoldgieally
here. |
you pleese‘refer to Exhibit One and
describe what that is? v& : | _

A Exhibit One is a letter I sent, to Heiton

ir

:’11.“
It's supported by copies of the wireline

log .8uh .,tt ed bj the opex ator with the positions where

they showed“forﬁationktcps picked;"the positions where I

shdwedyfhe*tbp'ofnthe geolegic elements; the positions they .

cement. L , & |
| 0 Hwbgid’you now refer tofExhibit TﬁgkéhdkéXf L
plein:that?"
| A Exhibit Two is the notice df'inteﬁﬁibnstop
plug and abandon the Brént Well No. 1, received in my office

on June the izth

Bt ek A e
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Q Would you give the location of that well,

pléase, Mr. Rendrick?

A The Brent Well Mo. 1 1s located 80 feet from
the west line, 1100 feet fromTthe south line, of Section 29,
of Township 13 North, Range 6 East, Sandoval County.

Q Now;refer to Exhibit Three.

A Exhibit Three is the>subsequent report of
plugging of the Brent No. 1 Well showing the well to‘have
been plugged on May the 18th, and this subsequent report
was received in my offiée on June the 22nd.

Q I note that on both the notice of intent

to plug and the report of -- subsequent report‘of plugging

that you ﬁa%a mazkad thess noL‘aﬁproved, is that corrcet?
N A That 1is cdg?eét. 1 éia not approve»ﬁhesé
répofﬁs. 7 o - |
o Q. HJ;NQV réfer to what h&é:beeq’marked as Exhibit -
Numbér’Fbur. h
A Exhibit Number Four is the’;hfent to piug

,and;abandon‘thé Brent Well No. 3, which fs located 2?60

feet from the east line, 2550‘féet‘from the north 1line, of

Section 19, Township 13 North,’Rangé'G'Eést.

‘This report Qas received in my office June
the 22nd. It is also not approved.

0 Please refer to Exhikit Five éﬁd describe.

“that.
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Page 3

A Exhibit Five is theksubsequent report of
plugging on the Brent inl No. 3. It was received in my
office on June the 22nd. It says that the well was pluggéa
on May the 30th, 1978,

I think that May the 30th could very well béA
the date that I Qas talking to someone on the phone when
he told mé that‘ghe cerent woul& be pumped that day, which
would be the date of my desk scratch sheet on which I°
identified the cement positions for that well.

That is marked as Exhibit Six.

0 Okay, you're getting ahead of me a little
bit, Mr. Kendrick

T'd Iika *ar h’ii* ik also on

'five,vthetsubsequent report of ﬁiug;and;qﬁéndonméht,{y&u 5

also have marked:that not approved, is that true?

b

A ~That 1 ue

0. Would you go through this desk note that's

" marked as Exhibit Six and describe what that shows?

A It shows that I was speakiﬁgfto‘somedne‘abbuﬁ
Diamond Trail Ranch Well No. 6 to be located at a. particular
pcsitlpn from Well Np. 2, and that they intended, 2> d had |
ééilled one wéll,to the Entrada andfone well to the‘Dakota.k

formation‘-v'the -~ my note of cement tops or.

It 8110}’8

5

cement plugs from -~ for the Entrada formation from’ 2070

£

feet to 1947 feet, to be set wit h 40 sacks. The Dakota

i

i v S A v b O R
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plug would be set from 1100 feet to 867 feet with 70 sacks,

in the 8-5/8ths inch casing with 10

]
]
£
M
Hy
o
Q
i)
"3
fma
=
<«

- sacks.

Q Mr. Rendrick, I think that the top hélf of
your note concerns Wells Nos. 6 and 2. Those are not the
subject wells in this hearing, is thrt correct?

A That is correct, but the cement infbrmaticn‘
in the cente? of the page would be the cement to be set .
in a Qéll to be pumped todé?, and that matches the informa-

tion submitted on the plquing report, showing the plug

set May the 30th in Well NMNo. 3, which was the second well

that they plugged in that series of wells on that ranch.

Q o thig in ormafi‘ abouit the cement tops

"

‘that you wrote down relates to the Well No. 3.

‘A, Yes, sir. Yes, ma'am.

0 Please refer to the next exhibit whiéh_is

'markéd:Exhibit“Sebenvand>describe what that is.

A Exhibit Seven'iS'aﬁletter which T seht‘to

“Weber relating to a phone call that he had placed to

me after I had sent my lettér back in August demanding

the replugging of the wells and suggested that we try to

get on with this and get the’ plugging done before winter
set in. This letter is dated November the 20th,

Q@  Please refer to Exhibit Eight and desctibe

£ S e S W T e g
T ST T Lo Ty D
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Page 10
A Exhibit FEight 1a a renly latter datad Da-

cember Lhe;4th to me from Mr. Weber in which he offered
some porosity calculations and some information about where
the cemeﬁt-plugs were set and some information that he
did not agree with my geology, as he had submitted on his
earlier reports, which I disagreed with.

;Q On Exhibit Number Eight it appears that Mr.
Weber says, "Dear Mr. Kendrick, We apologize for not com-

municating with you sooner on the subject item. As we

discussed some time ago, we 4dld call your office For ap-

proval prior to plugdihg the wells. Unfortunately, we

p 1
cke to

Keeping that in mind, would you refer to

what I have marked as Exhibit Nine and describe that?

| A Exhibit Nine is a letter dated December the
lsﬁhiﬁbat I sent to Mr. Weber, and my initial paragraphv

séates that‘ﬁoné of the enploéees,ofrthis office hava any

recollection of a call from anyone'regardiné’the p1ugging
of Well Nog 1 in éhé“épbjécﬁ ﬂrilling’prdgram. /
The éeéond‘paragraph'IlreIatedlﬁhat I had

discussed with someone at the Denver office the p1ﬁggihg

‘of the No., 3 Well and also stated that I had advised that

person that ‘cement plugs in both wells will need t¢"be‘
removed and repléced'tO'place them at the positions we

think appropriate.

AT iy s Wi e . by s R
P i il demcib s mcentimi -
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Q And will you refer to Exhibit Ten and de-

scribe that?
A Exhibit Ten is:the letter I sent to this

office in Santa Fe asking that this case be called because
I had received no further communication from HeltoniEh-
gineering regarding this operation. This is dated on
Janu§ry”the 5th, 1979,

o : And did ?ou read info the record, Mr. Ken;
drick, the second to the last paragraph concerning theyhond
coverage on these two wells?

A From fhe‘letter dated January the 5th,

Travelers Indemnity Compaiy Bond Number 491E518-6 covers

 Wall Number 1 and Bond Humber 491E812-7 covers Weil Ho. 2.

o In:yocu could the

f&}iﬁié*ﬁb“fééiug'EEQSe wells cause waste?
A Yes.

o  fAnd ih what way could that happen?

“The wells have penetrated some formations

which may'éontaihrfresh water. They've penetrated forma-

- tions that cannot contain fresh water or domestic water,

potable water. They are -- have mineralization which can-

.not contain fresh water and’by the fallure to place plugs

in the proper places, these waters can interchange and

thereby cause waste of fresh water.

‘There was no report of any known petroleum-
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products within the wells.
0 So it's your opinion that as the plugs are

now set, there's a possibility that fresh watexr will be

A Yes.
Q And the plugging program that you have re—
commended is contained on Exhibit One, is that correct?

A, Yes.

Q Are all these exhibits either letters which
were written by yoﬁ or bybuelton-Engineering or official

forms that have been filed with thé'Division?

A Yes, except for my desk note, which is a
ﬂﬂk<r";;l-‘r¢1'\‘T A AvAr . T h;)'l AN vnty An el anmA vk T ;’v{;.n‘ﬁa.a A aJ;--I 11
~~~~~~~~ Faliea ¥ i at el — - - - - EELY 4 N RO g b A J\“‘U I"h‘rrv“'\-‘i‘ (R N — —

0. Is there anything else you wish to}offer?
A No, o | |
MS. TESCHENDORF: At this time I'1l offer
Exhibits One th£Ough‘Tgn.
MR. STAMETS: These exhibits Wilifbe ad—
mitted. |
MS. TESCHENDORF: And I have nothing fur-

“ther. o .

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:
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0. - Mr. Kendrick, on Exhibit Mumber Six, your
nofe, you have threc plugs noted. Is this the extent of
the plugging that you've indicated to the operator that he
shouid‘perform, putting a plug across the top of the Entradal
the Dakota, and at the surface?

A No, this is the information that was relayed
to me that was to be applied to thé well that day, and when

I spoke to the persoh in Denver, I explained that these

plugs could not be apprdved until we had the geological

information, which he did not have, and he sald it's too
late. The service companies have already gone to the field
to set tThe piugs and e have no Eéﬁﬁﬁhiéaéiéhé;”éo the
pluygs will have Lo Lo set and be &8

Q ‘So your?pote’is “otra-pngging'pngram that
you approved and gave té the operator in this case, but
only a note as to whatlﬁhe operator reported to you had
been done or was in the'p:ccess'of’tékingzﬁlaCe.

A This was what was in the process of tgking
place that day at their own plan. o

Q And if you had had the information available

- you wouid have ‘required the same type'of plugging program

which is outlined on page one of Exhibit One?
A Yes.

0 Okay. MNow, going on to -~ back to Exhibit

Number One, I'd 1ike‘to QO‘through that a page at a time
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Page 14
"”-\i 1 ) :
and clarify somce of these things.
2 C
The third page of Exhibit One is the first
3 page of tha log saction. Now, we're locking at Qell No. -1
4
or Well No. 2?
5 E . : Co
A That page is Brent #ell No. 1, I believe.
8 :
I can pull the staple‘through the number at the top of the
7 ' : ' ;
page.
8
That is Brent Well No. 1.
9 V ,
Q All right. New the top plug that you have
e n 10 . ' .
§ §§ there is 170 to 130, is that correct?
8§5% 1
i A “ves.
e3Ek 12 ; | .. | S
~ < 3; o Q All right, what is that plug to accomplish?
Egég ; A That plug is at the base of the surface :
T4 L IRTY N RS SN I e e
TS : casing, and would prevent anything from downhole coming up
15 ,
to enter the surface casing or to flow through the surface
17 : L . |
Q Okay, then the next plug from 350 to 550,
18 ) ' ' o
what's the purpose of that plug?
19 . : ‘ . . : 3
A - Based on the geologic information on'this
20 i N
log and on theé supporting logs, showing the geological
21 | L
interval change there, it's my . interpretation that fresh
Wate#s can exist in the zones between 200 and 300 feet, and
(}g, . possibly other fresh water between 550 and 1500 feet, but
d ; N
24 _ ‘
below 1500 feet ox actually below 1600 feet, there is no
fresh water available and to make sure that the water be-
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A Well, either.
0 But a different -~ different set of waters,
eithar -~
A, Yeo.
Q. et they night be freSh or they migﬂt be
" brakish. - B
A ¥o5, and since thelr report did not contain

‘manner to prevent contamination of waters we think would be

T R

and 200 -~ or 350 feet are not contaminated by waters that

‘did you mean fresh water or brakish water?

at 1600 feet?

. Page

tween 200 feet, or the interval of water between 170 feet

imight be contaminated in that deaper range;mwe'd set d
plug there to keep those waters isolated, to maintain the
freshness of the water above that plug.

Q Okay, now if you said_fresh water below 550,

any information about those watérs, we set plugs in tﬁis

fresh from'those that mﬁy or may not be fresh.

Q okay. Then what _about the plug that you

SO

have set right on top of the pluémigat exists in the well
‘ X

N

A The plug that's shown to be lackiﬁgia56Ut

10 feet coming ko the top of the geologic unit, which is "
a gypsum formation. There is no hydrostatic head. There's
no indication of any squeeze and their plug iéAbased“On 160”

percent fill~up to come to the point at 1600 feet. I want
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a plug on top of that to have a hydrostatic head to squeeze
the top of that formation because it does contain qyp waters
Lo protect any waters above 1t

o Okay, I presume, then, the same circumstances
then apply to No. 3, as well.

A Yes. In Well No. 3 there was an intermedi#te
plug which had been set from somewhere around 875 fcet to
1100 feet, which I think it needs to be removed so that we
can get additional cement downhole on tbp of the bottom
plug that they had set in that hole and then replace that
plug with additidnél cement onktéthS cause a higher fill—
up in that wellbore.

<.

0. ~ Now why do you have no pluy set at the 350 L
to 500 foot interval in that -Ho. 37 £
A fThe wells were drilled on oppositefsides of

a fault’ and the geologic formations are very much different

" relative positions.

Q okay .

A The 300 to 500 foot interval would‘be above
ground at that location.

0 And is this the more or less standard type
plugging programs you use in this area?

A Yas, this is the type of,proéram that all

operators are subjected to in my district.

MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions

RN 7 R T E o L A W S ]




- 1 of this witness? He may be excusad,

2 Mr. Weber, do you have something you wanted

3 to say about this or put on in this case?
. MR. WEBCR: Yes, I do.

] MR. STAMETS: Would you identify ydﬁrself,

N

6 please, sir?

7 . MR. WEBER: My name is Jerome Weber, W-~E-B-E-H.
8 I'm the operations manager for Helton Engineering and
9 Geblogic Services, Incorporated, at Denver,kColorado.i
ass. 10 {. MR, STAMETS: Mr. Weber, are yiu an owner of
>E 32
QEEE . 49 a. e
;i 5-2 ' tne company« -
O%ss
;E": B ¢ MR. WEBER: Yes, I am, I am a stockholder
-3 é‘ i3 . '
5 LI in the cormpany.
FEES M MR. STAMETS: Mr. Weber, we haveian Attorney

o

151  General's opinion that says that if someone isiv¢2égr%pre—

16§ senting a corporation they ﬁﬁst be reprcs;ﬁtcd-;y‘a 3ew

7] Mexico fééident counsel in order to pr:e:aent'1::3131:1111‘:'9113?,whi"éifli'j
1“3 ’1éaves us with a probiem and We can't accept your testimony
“]1§ Juhless»you are so represented.

?°v | MR. WEBER: Can I testify from thgﬁoperationé

2 standpoint only, then? o : |

?2 : ' MR. STAMETS: You can't represeﬁt the com-
23

pany at all,
2 _, | - Let's go off the record.

25 ~ - (There followed a discussion
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Mr. Weber; cdnsi&éring +he situation whare yo

of £ the record.)

MR. STAMETS: We'll go back on the record.

are nocc re-

©

presented by counsel, we will continue this case until

Febrt.‘x‘éary‘the 28th, and we will then accept testimony from

‘the Helton Engineering and Geological witness.

MR. WEBER: Thank you.
MR. STAMETS: All right.

(Hearing concluded.}

\Vi
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6422, being in

sion on its own motion to permit the Helton Engineering

and Geological Service; Inc,, Travelers Indemnity Company,

and all other interested parties to appear and show cause

i

why the Brent Well»No; 1, Sandoval County, Sandoval County,

//should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a

Division-approved plugging program.
Call for appearances in this case.
MS. TESCHENDORF:. Lynn Teschendorf, appearing

on behalf of the Division. I have one witness.

R R

MR, STAMETS: Any other appearancés? |
‘the witness stand and be sworn.
Yes, sir.
MR. WﬁBER} My name ‘18 Jerome Wéber’and Ifm”
appearing for Helton Engineering.
‘MR, STAMETS: Do you have a witness, sir?
MR;;WEBER: gI am my own witness.
MR. STAMETS ‘Okay. I'd like to have botu |
of you sfénd} « |

(Witnesses sworn.)

A. R. KENDRICK

24

being called as a witness and having been duly swori: rupon

his oath, testified as follows, towit:

i b
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. TESCHENDORF:
Q © Will you etate your name, by whom you ars

employed, and in what capacity?
A A. R. Kendrick, employed by the 0il Conser-
vation Division as District Supervisor at Aztec, New Mexico.

o Have you previously testified before the

Division and are your credentials a matter of record?

A Yes.

0. Doés District Threc ‘include ﬁhat;éart of .
:Sandcval County involved in this case?

‘A It does.

o | ‘kAnd“dQ'QOuf'duﬁiés as bigffict Supefviéor

include making recommendatiohs .to the Division as to when

wells should be plugged and abandoned?

A Yes. s

'd Are yOu'familiar’with the subject matter‘éf,f
Case 6422? ' L

A Yes. _ ; y

MS. TESCHENDORF: I§ the witness considered -
quali%iéd?
MR. STAMETS: Yes, he is.
‘Q (Ms. Teschendorf continuing.) 7Wha£‘is thé

purpose ‘of this case?

Pt g .
[
v
;
IR
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“holes would be subject to'removai and\replacemeht:based 6n‘

-  5,~

A The purnose of this case is to cause .the
Helton Engineering and Geological Services, Incorporated,
or their clients, to properly plug and abandon two wells,

the Brent No. 1 and Brent No. 3 in Sections 29 and 19, re-

spectively, Township 13 Noxth,

. O
The wells were plugged prior to adyice of

the formation tops or the porosity intervals in the well-
bores and I disagree with the‘geoipgic picks of the‘topé"of
the'fbrmationé.
7 Q When were these wells drilled? Could you
jﬁst briefly review the drilling of the wells?

A, The wells were drilled in the early part of

1978 or the first half of 1978. Reports weré not filed

‘timely and the -- a representative of Helton Engineering

phoned me and told me thal he- urned to- theix

office from an extended stay away from the office and that

‘he had learned that one well had been”plugged'wiéhouh.prior

approﬁal and that'ﬁhey‘Were to be pumping cement that day
on the second well, and I asked him did he have the geologi-—

éai information available that I might consider a?prbval

‘at that time, and he said no, he did not‘have it'but’Ehap

he‘aia’knowkthe'positiOn of the cement plugs to be set
that day.

I“advised him that the cement pligs in’both

J E

Bk X s e
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‘on June the 12th.

,;QF, ot é_v
the geological information when it was submitted.
I did not date my office note. I do have
my office desk note that I made, and based on the reports
filed subsequent to that time, I think we can date the note,
based on the reports, dates shown on the reports.
0} Let's go through the exhibits chronologically
here.
Would you pleése refer to Exéibit One and
describe what that is?
A Exhibit One is a letter I sent to Helton

‘Engineering describing my disagreement with their geologic

9 ow o ur s

e o am

i
IR B

it‘s supported by cbﬁieé of fhé wifeliﬁé’
10957submitted by the Qge;atOI'withr;he’boSitiohs where»
they showed formation tops picked; thé“positibns where I
éhowed‘thé top of the geblogic eieménts; the positions' they
showed cemeﬁt to be sét; ﬁhéfﬁositibﬂs where I réqgire
cement. | \

0 Would you now refer to Exhibit Two and ex-
plain that?

A , Exhibit Two is the notice of intention to

‘plug and abandon the Brent Well No. 1,'reqeivedvin‘my'dfficéz,

P TR
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the 22nd. It is'alsd‘nct approved.

Page | 7

Q Would you give the location of that well,
please, Mr. Kendrick?

5 located 80 feet irom

P 20

A The Brent Well No. 1
the west line, 1100 feet from the south line, of Section 29,
of Towﬁship 13 Noréh; ﬁange 6 East, Sandoval County.

[} Now refer to Exhibit Three.

A Exhibit Three is the subsequent report of

plugging of the Brent No. 1 Well showing the well to have

‘been pliugged’on May the 18th, and this subsequent report

was received in my office on June the 22nd.

,-

aQ I note that on both the notice of intent

to piagiéhdﬁthéhréﬁaft’Of‘—n'sdbséqueht‘repo:t of plugging

hat ySu”héveuﬁafkédiéﬁésebnot apprOVeé, is that correct?
’A‘(  :fﬁé£’is correct. I ¢id no£5approve these
reports. »
| »Q , wa'refér to what ﬂas been marked as Exhibit

Nﬁmber7FOur.

| A Exhibit Number Foiz_r'is the intent to plug
and ébandbn'thé Brent Well No. 3, which is 10catgd'2200
f;ét from the east line, 2550 feet from the north 1ine,‘0f
Section .19, Townéﬁipii3fNérth,«Range[6>EaStQA

This report was received in my office June

Q@ Please refer to ékhibit Five'and d¢scribe

that.
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" on May the 30th, 1978.

' he told me that the cement would be pumped that day, which

position frow Well No. 2, and that they intended, or had

Page g

A Exhibit Five is the subsequent report of
plugging on the Brent Well No. 3. It was received in my

office on June the 22nd. It sayc that the well was plugged-

I think that May the 30th could very well be

‘the date Ehat I was talking to someone on the phone‘%hen

would be the date of my desk scratch sheet on which I
identified the cement positions for that well.
That is marked as Exhibit Six.

0.  Okay, vou're getting ahea

also have marked that not approved, is that true?

L0 Would you go through tﬁiS'deSk”ﬁdte*that's,
marked as Exhibit Six and describé what that shows?
A It shows that I was speaking to someone about

piamond Trail Ranch Well No. 6 to be located at a'particular

drilled one well to the Entrada and“one well to the Dakota.
It shows formation -- the =~ my note of ‘cement - tops or
cement plugs. from -- for the.Entrada formatlon from 2070

feet to 1947 feet, to be set Wlth 40 sacks. The-Dakota

.
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Page 9
plug would be set from 1100 feet to 867 feet with 70 sacks,
and a surface plug in the 8-5/8ths inch casing with 10
sacks.

) ¢  Mr. Kendrick, I ’th"ink that the top half of
your note concerns Wells Nos. 6 and 2. Those are not the
sus ject wells in this hearing, is that correct?

A That is correct, but the cement information
in the center of the page would be the cement to be sgt

in a well to be pumped today, and that matches the informa-

+ha
che

+iman i
tion submi

set May the 30th in Well No. 3, which was the second well

. that they plugged in that series of wells on that xanch.

Q. ‘Sé.£his,iﬁf6rﬁa£ion*abdﬁt:£hetdeﬁéht £op§
that you wrote down relates to the Well No. 3.

A Yes, sir. Yes, ma'am,
Q Please refer to the next exhibit which is
marked Exhibit Seven and describe what that is:

A Exhibit Seven is a letter which I sent to -

Mr. Weber relating to a‘phéne cail that he had placed to
me after I had sent my letter,back in August demanding
Mtﬁe’reélugging of the Qellé’éhd suggeééea that we try to
get on with this and getythe,pluéging done before wintér
‘set in, )This letter is dated November the 20th. |
0 Please refer to Exhibit Eight and describe’

>

shows.

what that
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A Exhibit Eight is a reply letter dated De-
cember the 4th to me from Mr. Weber in which he offered
some porosity calculations and some information about where

o A
14T 11

(1]

the cement plugs were set and some inforiation
did not agree with myvgeology, as he had submitted on his
earlier reports, which I disagreed with.

0. On Exhibit Number Eight it appeais that Mr.
Weber says, "Dear Mr. Kendrick, We apologize for nct‘com—
municating with you sooher on the Subjéct item. As we
discucsed some time ago, we did call your office for ap-
proval prior to plugging the wells. Unfortunately, we

o ro
e to,

Keepiﬁg1théfnih‘mind;”Wd&ld”Yoﬁjréféritbg‘

what I have marked as Exhibit Nine and describe that?
A, Exhibit Nine is a létter datcd December the

'15th that I dent to Mr. Weber, and my initial paragraph’

states that none of the employees of this office have'any

~ recollection of a call from anyone régarding the plugging

of Well No. 1 in the subject drilling program..

The second paragraph I relatéd that I had
discussed with someone at the Denverdoffice'Ehe"piﬁéging
of thé No. 3 Well and also stated that I had advised that
person that cement plugs in bOth’wéilé will need to be
removed énd répl#ééd to place them at'thé’positicns we

thihktapprcpriaté.' ’ i
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Page 11
Q And will you refer to Exhibit Ten and ae-
scribe that?
“a Exhibit Ten is‘the letter I senﬁ‘to'this
office in Santa Fe asking that this case be called because

iI had received no further commuhication“from HeltbnAEn~

_gineering regarding this operation. This is dated on

January the 5th, 1979,

0.  And did you read into the vecord, Mr. Ken-
drick, the second to the last paragraph concerning the'béhd;
coverage on these two wélls?

A From the letter dated January the 5th,

“Travelérs Indewnity Company Bond Number 491E518-6 covers'

Well Number 1 and Bond Number 491E812-7 covers Well No. 3.

0 'in your opinion, Mr.'Kenarick, could the

vfailure to replug these welis cause waste?

A Yes.
0 And in what way could that happeh?
A The wells have penetrated some formations

‘which may contain fresh water. They've penetratéafforma-

tions that cannot centain fresh water or domestic water,
potable water. They are -- have»mineralizafion which can-
not contain fresh water and by the failure to place plugs

in the proper places, these waters can interchange aiid

-thereby cause waste of fresh water.

Thora was no report 6f any known petroleum

W"ﬁﬁaﬁﬁme e e e S
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3

o R products within the wells.

2 0} So it's your opinion that as the plugs are
3 now set, there's a possibility that fresh water Will be
4 contaminated.
6 | A | Yés.
8 Q And the plugging program that you have re-
7§  commended is cﬁhtained-on Exhibit One, is that éOrrect?

3 A, Yes.

9 K Are all these exhibits either letiexrs which -
10 were written by you or by Helton Engineering or official
Y Y g

Ml forms that have been filed with thée Division?

2y A,‘ Yes; except for'my'desk'néte, which is a

S

SALLY WALTON BOYD _

CERTIIED SHONTHAND NEPORTER
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181 soratch paper I Had on'my desk and
14 o | g .

have availakle.

15; Q Is there anything else you wish to offer?
16 et N L

7 e MS. TESCHENDORF: At this time I'11 offer
8|  Exhibits One through Ten.

LN MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will e ad-
mitted.

21 , MS. TESCHENDdRF: And I have nothing fu\x;—

ther.

CROSS EXAMINATION

2% | By MR. STAMETS:

s L s S R L T L o 11 A Sk, 8 L kb P Tt F e LA e A b T e e e T R
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0 Mr. Kendrick, on Exhibit Number Six, your
note, you have three plugs noted. 1Is tais the extent of
the plugging that you've indicated to the operator that he
should perform, putting a plug acrOsS'ﬁheufookOf tue”Entrada
the Dakota, and at the surface?

A - No, thisnis the information that was relayed
to me that was to be applied to the well that day, and when
I gpoke toaﬁhe’person‘in Denver,'I‘explained that these

plugs could not be approved until we had the geologlcal

lnformatzon, which' he axd not have, and he sald 1t g ‘too

-élate. The service companles have already gone to the fleld

e

to set the plugs and we have no communlcatlons, so the

‘plugs will have to be set and be subject to whatever.

Q , So your note is not a plugglng program that
you approved and gave to the operator in this case, buE”W”W
only a note as to~what the operator.reported tO'you_had
been done”orvwae:in:the procese of taking place.,,

A This was what wasoin the process of taking
place that day at their own.plan. |

0 And if .you had had the information’availaﬁle

you woéuld have required the same type of plugging program

which is outlined on- page one of Exhibit One?

A Yes. ~ ' .

0 Qkay. Now,.going on to =-- back to FExhibit

Number One, I'd like to go through that a page at a time
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Page 14

and clarify some of ‘these things.

The third’ page of Exhibit One

page of the log seeL;on. Now, we' Le‘toom¢“g at Well Yo

or Well No. 2?

below 1500 feet or actually below 1600 feet, there is no

. fresh water available and to make sure that-the water be—>

”A That page is Brent Well No. 1, I believe.

I can pull the staple through the number at the top of the

page.
' That is Brent Weil'No.Jl.
0 All right. Now the top plug‘that-you;have

there is 170 to 130, is that correct?

A Yes.
0 All rlght,‘what is that plug to accompllsh?
A That olug is at the base of the surface

w

casing, and would prevent anything from dOwnhOle coming upt

to enter the sﬁrface casing or to flow throughathe;Surface

casing:

Q Okay, then the next plug from 350 to 550,
what 8 the purpose of that plug? S

A Based on the,geolOgid information on this

log and on the supportin§ logs, showing the geological

lnterval change there, 1t s my 1nterpretatlon that ‘fresh
waters can exist in the zones between 200 and 300 feet, and

possibly other fresh water between 550 and 1500 feet, but

’
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tween 200 feet, orrthe interval of water between 170 feet

e 1 .
2
ﬁﬁéﬁi#ﬁted in that deeper range, we'd set a
'S | ' ’ X :
plug there to keep those waters isolated, to maintain the
s 'Vfresﬁhéss of tha water above that plug. -
6 | : , e ' .
Q Okay, now if you said frash water below 550,
7 SO e C =
did you mean fresh water or brakish water?
8 ~ / |
: A ~Well, either.
v o But a different -- different set of waters,
e 10 . ‘
(-] . 1+ ——
2 § ] - either »
8§z | . o ‘
g zrsi N - B Xes’,
N1 1 BT : o ' e
ot '&' g; N : Q. - =- they might be fresh or they might be
3 F 13 ’ v ,
B I PEECRE A
ZESS 14 S : § Ll
i o A . Yes;, and since their report did not contain
' any information about those waters, we set plugs in this
.. LR R T Nt I
| ~manner to prevent contamination of waters we think would be -
B fresh from those that may or may not be fresh.
18 ~ K ‘
Q¢  Okay. Then what about the plug that you
‘have set right on top of the plug that exi&@s in the well
at 1600 feet?
¥ Sl e ‘ ; 4
v A ‘The plug’that's shown to be lacking about
e ‘ ; 10 feet'coming to the top of the geologic unit, which is
23 ' _ ; | '
’Qi) , a_gypsum formation. There is no hydrostatic head. There's
o 24 . . B P ) Lo ' o e PRI . ' 5 i
B no indication of any squeeze and their plug is based on 100 -
2 ‘ s ' - AR
/] percent fill-up to come to the point at 1600 feet. I want

S bt b N A A s

R L Y TR
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! a plug on top of that to have a hydrostatic head to squeeze

2 the top of that formation because it does contain gyp waters

3 to protect any waters above it.

4 0 Okay, I presume, then, the same circumstances

°] then apply to No. 3, as well.

8 A Yes. In Well No. 3 there was an intermediate

? plug which had been set from somewhere around 875 feet to

8 1100 feet, which I think it needs to be removed so that we

® can get additional cement downhole on top &f the bottom
g"S: L plug that they had set in that hole and then replace that

b4 .

g§§§ " i S L S e e g s i g LR S - 3 1 1
23 ;‘;i - cement ‘on top to cause a higher 4.3.14;- :
0323 : .- i |
r 2 12 up in that wellbore.
; .l . ) ‘ ’ .
=3if Wdoo o m oW wiry do you lave no pliug sst at the 350 o
sgéi - B S & ST
®nas: " to 500 foot interval in that No. 3?7 o . &

15 A The wells'were,drilledfon opposite, sides of

8L s sawivoaans different |

 ?7 relative posiﬁidhé;:_
1 :[, ; Q | dkay. BRI . i 1;
19 ’vgv ‘ A The 300 to 500 foot.intérval would be above |
o ﬁiground aﬁythatflbcatioﬁ. _ | N L
gL L a | And is this the more or 1e§s standard type
2? pluggiﬁg7§rpgrams y;u use in this area?
By . B Yes, this is the type of prpgram'that'allz
2 operators are suhjected to.infmy diStfictu | | )
il | L | MR;.STAMETS:- A:é there any othe: §u§5£iqns ’H

Y G R sk o G e ST NSt P T T ) i e 3 i “. - .
S R B, e L T 6 E T VN e T A o D et BT e T e 8 U g iy
Thexg A A * e SRR A e b
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of this witness? He may be excused.

Mr. Weber, do you have something you wanted
to say about this or put on in this case?

MR. WEBER:T Yes, I do.

MR. STAMETS: Would yoﬁ identify yourself,

please, sir?

MR. WEBER: My name is qeromé'WEber, W-E~-B-E-R.

I'm the operatioﬁs‘ménager for Helton Engineering and
Geologic Services, Incorporated, at Denver, Colorado.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Weber, are you an owner of
the company? |

MR. WEBER: Yes, I am, I am a stockholder

MR. STAMETS: 'Mr.’nger, we have an-Attofhey‘
General's o?iniOn;that says that if someone is here repre-
sentiﬁg a EorporaﬁiOn they must be represented by a New

México resident counsel in order to present testimony, which

leaves us with a problem and we can't accept your testimony

unless you are.so represented.

'MR. WEBER: Can I testify from the operations
standpoint only, then?

“HMR. STAMETS: "You can't represent the com-

pany at all.

Let‘sjgo off the record. v

(There followed a discussion
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CERTIFIED SHOKTHAND REPORTER
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14

off the record.)
MR. STAMETS: We'll go back on the record.
Mr. Weber, considering the situation where you are not re-

presented by counsel, we will continue this case until

the Helton'Engiheering and Geological witness.
MR. WEBER: Thank you.
MR. STAMETS: All right.

(Hearing concluded.) .
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY that the fore-oing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the 0Ll Conservation Division was reported
by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct

record of  the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

‘abllity, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

Susia WBoud  cses
Sally W. Boyd, c:s.g, :

{ do herebyicerlﬂfy that the foregoing 1
a complele record of the procaedings In :
the Examiner hearing of Case 10, ¢ ¥22,
heard By e on, )~ 19:?7

s (N
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

il uuwacrivAHDN CiviSIiGN
AZTEC NISTRICT OFEDE

RAY APOD S 1000 RIO BAAZOS RCAD
vE GOVEWACA AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
1505) 3348178

NICK FRANKLIN
BECRETARY )
August 23, 1978
BEFORE EXAMINER STAMET
Mr. Jerome B.Aweber . . . o“- COI\} beiz L\\,AN{"\I l\l\:l(‘lf\S
Helton Engineering & Geological Services, inc. : o viviui
860 Ansconda Towar e EXHEBIT NG /
555 Seventeenth Street  CASE ]
Denver, Colorado 80202 , i NO. ('.L{ 22
: iy L .- Submiited by ocD

Re: Brent #1, M=29-13N-6E ' S ”
: Brent #3, G-19-13N-6F. ~ Hearing Date_
Dear Mr. Webe re

| have your réequests for approval of forms c-103 for the subject

 wells as Subsequent Report of Aoandonmeﬁt.
~ | have been study!ng the plugging’ reports and find that nelther
of the we]ls has been plugged In a satlsfactory manner,
§ o The encIosed cnnlae of IREE T '
- l...u. ta ha' n'uf‘i‘d to obtain ¥
Addftlonal p?ugglng will be as follows‘ , I I P o
Brent #1: , i S é

1. Tag top of cement plug at 1600'
2., Set cement plug .1600' to 1540,

2t s -;.-m-..\—e- r\h-n : Frnm ::ﬂ' _j'n

“ L, Set a cement plug from 170" to 130' T EUREI 4
5, Set marker, . ‘ S ‘ 3
6., Clean and level location, ' ‘ , ST
Brent #3:
', ‘Tag cement top at 1937',

' 2, Set cement plug from 1937! to 1810"
3. Set a cement plug from 1100' ta 830,
L, Set a cement plug from 220' to 120',
5. Set marker,

Clean and level the !ocat Ion.

Adv13e th!s off!ce ug hours In advance of the reentry of these wells
so that we may provide a wltness at our optlon,

e e s 3 SRR T R T R i 813 .

e R $5 G S R B T £ L




& i .
i . 1 R 4
] 1_’?;“’ t
f . Mr, Jerome B, Weber
f August 23, 1978
g Page 2

A1l future abandonment programs shall be approved prior to
abandonment. None will be approved prior to knowing the formatlon
tops, '

If there are questions, please contact this office,

Yours very truly,

‘ A, R, Kendrick
District Supervisor
% enclosures
ARK:no
)
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n). OF COPIES ARCEIVED ~ Form C«103
L SISTRIBUTICN SRRl e s Sepersedes OId
SANTA FE Ay NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION L1 et
FILE / |~
U.5.G.S. S0, Indicate Type of Lease
LAND OFFICE State [_J reeX}
OPERATOR / S, Siate Ol & Gas Lease No.
30-043-20330
— \
le i 7. Unu Aqrnmt Name
:‘:Ll E :AI.LL OYNKER.

2. Name ol Operator

Helton Engin
3, Address oi Operaior

1l Services, Inc.

8, Farm ot Louu HName

Diamond Trail Ranch

860 Anaconda Tower « 555 17th Street, Dényer; €O 80202

2, Wcll Mo,

Brent No. 1

4, Location of Well

M ‘

UNIT LETTER

80

we__South - - uwe,seeron .29 vownsuip

13N HF

RANGL

recy rmom e — WEBE Lok awp _JJ..O_Q_ rELY FAOM

10, Field ond Pool, or Wildcot
Entrada Wildcat

NMPM,

\\\

“\\\\\\\\\\\\

15. Elevation (Show whether DF, RT, GR, eic.)
5936' GL

12. County .

N

Sandoyal

S L

. Check Apprapriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Othet Data
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

O

o L

PEAFORIA REMEDIAL WORK [:l PLUS AND ASANDON m ACMEDIAL WORR ALTERING CASING

TZMPORARILY 7/ WANDON

COMMENCK DRILLING OPNS,

0

PULL OR ALTER CASBING CHANGE PLANS CABING TESY AND CEMENT JQb

OTHER

H

O

| oTHER

i‘i. Descﬁo. Proposeu or Complded Gpumlkms (C learly state all péilinent deta;lo. and ‘we pcrlmem danu. im:ludmg numated dan ol uaulu any propoud

work) SEE RULE 1103,
Well will be plugged and abandoned as follows:

80 sacks from 1840—1600' Dakota and Morrison
10 nackn on top® of surface ‘pipe.”

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSEAVATION DIVISION

JEKHIBIT NO.___ 2

e [ NR

CASENQ. S 22
Submiit mmc?.._c...:lmm_..

: Hearmg Date_

18. 1 hereby certify that the information sbave Is true and complete Lo the best of my knowledge snd bellef,

viTeg er

g

6/1/78

DATE

BATE

T A BT

e Sl S R W B D L e

PLUS AND ABANDONMENT D .




N OF COPIEE AEECIVED ‘; . form C-103.
DISTRIBUTION . . Supersedes Oid .
o C-102 and C-103 o
SANTA FE - VA NEW MEXICO Ol CONSERVATION COMMIESION - - " Elleciive joi-83

FILE

S0, Indicate Type of Lecse

U.5.5.8,
State D Feo @

LAND OFFICE
S, State Ot) & Gas [Lease No.

OPERATOR ¥ 30-043- 20330

1. Unit Agresment Nome

on SAS D .
wEit weLL OYNEA - NA

2. Name of Operator 8, Farm or Lease lome

Helton Engin,

-~

L.

! ) cesn. Tne, .
71 3v-Addiess wi Tpeidiod 9. Woll No, .
;|860 Anaconda Tower, 555 - 17th St., Denver, CO 80202 ‘Brent No, 1
4. Location of Well 10. Field and Pool, or Vildcat
‘WMIT LEYTER M . 80 rELT FAOM THE West LINE AND 1100 rECY rAOM Entrada, ,Willdcat
e S0Uth (e, scerion 29 vownsmis 13N nange 6E NMEM,

Check Appropnate Box To Indxcate Natute of Notice, Report ot Othier Data

o "NOTIGE OF INTENTION 'rO: REN SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
SERFORM ATMEDIAL WORK D PLUG AND ABANDON D REMEDIAL WORK D ALTERING CASING D
TEMPORARILY ABANDON 8 : . conw;i:_m’:: qntLLl’un OPNS, D PLUS AND ABANOONMENY @
PULL OR ALTER CASING CHANGE PLANS D “CASING TEST ANO CEMEINT Jas D ‘
. . oTHEIR D
OTHER i : D

17, Desciive Piopsssed or Completed Ope rattons (Clcarly state all petinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of siarting any proposed
work) SEE RULE 17109, ’

Well was plugged and abandoned on 5/1 8/78 as follows:

80 sacks from 1840 -~ 1600' (Dakota and Morrison)
10 sacks on top of surface pipe.

BEFORE [ x,«wwm CSTAMETS ]
O”- (.O)\“n Y \ri\ N LAV’S;O;\]
e IR ;\50,%*3

CASE NG, (, 2z

TR At e ST

Submitied in
. C‘G l)/ O
> ®)

Hearing Da[e

18, 1 heredy cnﬂfy that the nformatlon sbove 1s tiue and comnlete to the best of my knowledge and beilef, :

AR 5(/1/6/( i Operations Manager onte 6/18/78
o | ‘
DAY

T e

B O T e ey e e e .
e ik o UL S S B RS = T LR ey e e o r s




un a0 raBiee AFLEIVED 2
o é OISTRIBUTION ‘ R
" _SANTA FE ] NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERYATION COMMISSION
riLe [ | 4—
U.$.G.8.
LAND OFFICE
| operATOR I4

. Fotm Ce jpﬂ;m

. Supersedes Ol
€02 and C+103
Eflective }+18$

$d, Indicate Type of Lease

State D Fee @__

5, State Ol & Gas L.eose No,

30-045-20328

NOTI S AND REP
{00 NOT USE YNIS roqu Dﬂ ﬂo’nlh $ YO DRILL OR 7O DK E:

O LUG BACK TO A DIFFERCNT AEBEAVOIA
ST CAPPLICATION FOR PERMIT —** (FORM o1n.

»
1) FOR SUCH PROPISALS.)

ORTS ON WELLS
10

MMMIMDIDBIBISY

7. Unit Agresment Name

oL GAs D
et weLe OTHEN.

2. Nome ol Dperatar

8, Farm or Lease Name

860 Anaconda Tower, 555 - 17th Street _ Denver, CO 80202

Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc. - - Diimond Trail Ranch
3. Address of Operator 9, Wall No.
Brent #3

4, Locaijon of Wel)

C L UNIT KETPER __.__.Q._.._.... «— 2200  recrrmomrne __ EaSt  cincano 2550 recr rroml;
me  Noxth e, ucnou__l.g__.___.. TOWNSHIP 13N u‘uu 6E NMPM,

10. Field ond Pool, or Wildeat

k\'

Wildcat - Entrada

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ is. m::a::: (S{I:z:w w(mher th. RT, GR, e

LALLM LLR LR LR AR

paker \\\\\\\\\ g

Check Appropriate Box'To Indicate Nature of Notice, Repost or Other Data

REPORT OF:

ALTERING CASING

SLUA AUD ARANDONMENT

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: ) SUBSEQUENT
rERTORM a:’u:aul.kwonx D rLue awo Asanpon KX] | memioiaL wonr ‘ D
rtuvonngbu.v amanoon [ J ) COMMENCE DRILLING GFN b, 1
PULL OR ALTER CARING H CHANGE PLANS r_—] - CASING TEST AND CEMENT /a8 U
OTHER
suzs = : P ’

.
3

Well will be plugged and abandoned as follows:

40 sacks from 2070-1937' - Entrada
70 sacks from 1100- 867' - Dakota
10 sacks top of surface

BEFORE £ CAHINER STAMETS
OlL CONSEVATION Bivisioon

[N in N
SRS LR 11 SRS (Vg

CAL £NO, O N

Submitiod ﬁ/ CZ({.O

in rrmtosca o
Henmm D <)

4 X A v ey

I

e ————
e P o, v — i ;
e e e e e o,
——

17 Ductlbc Proposed of Complolod Qparuuonu {Clearly state all pertiruu: datails, and give pertinent dates, iucludiu estimated dau of mmtu mly proposed
work) s&E RULE (10D,

18, 1 hereby certily thet the information abave is trus and complete 1o the best of my knowledge and bellef,

N ; g e/& ) ivee Operations Manager

6/7/78

DATK

-

_APPROVED Y _

SONDITIONS OF A"'ROV;M i ANYE //

T T S T e S e s s o e D et

S

PP

DAYE

e i a SAE B PR Y € Tk
TRl




N s

e erden sicne 130 o e ha
" Supersedes Old
DISTAIBUTION ‘ ; e . C-102 and €103
SANTA FE / NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Etfective 1-1-6%
FILE I e o ’
U.5.G.S. $a. Indicate Type of Lease
LAND OFFICE State Foe [Z]
OPERATOR / S, State O1l & Gas Lease No,
30-045-20328
M 7. Unit Agreement Name
olL SAS . N
wEtL wELL OYHEA.
2. Name ot Operalot 8, Fam ot L.ease Nome
Helton Engineering & Geclogical Services, Inc, Diamond Trail Ranch
3, Aoqreoa Y w.::i:.’ ‘ ] o 9. Well No, R
860 Anaconda Tower, 555 - 1i7th Street, Denve r, G0 80202 “Brent No, 3
4. Location of Weil , 10, Field and Pool, ot Wiidcat
UNIT LETTER G 2200 FEET FROM THE _E..ai____ LINE Anb_z_s_&__ FLEY FROM Entrada, Wildc’at
ort vine, seerion 19 . TOWNSKIP 13N nanae _ 5B HMPM, \\\ \
N

15. Elevation (Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.) 12. County
_—_—___._. T siniov._ NN
1. Check Appro ate Box To lndxcate Nature of Nonce, Report or Other Data
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: ‘ SUBICQUENT REroRT oF:

PERFORM REMEIOTAL WORK D

TEMPORARILY ABANDON

PULY, ORf ALTER CASING

PLUG AND ABPANDON D REMNEDQIAL WORK

O

COMMEINCE Dll‘LLINﬂ OPNS .
CHANGE PLANS CASING T'.ll'l' AND CEMENT 208

OTNER

CJ

PLUG AND ABANOONMENT E

-

ALTZRING CASING

—0]

¥
uu-wm

ed on May 30, 1978, as foliows:

40 sacks from 2070 to 1937' (Entrada).

- 70 sacks from 1107 to 867" (Dakot:a)
"10 sacks on top of surface pipe. '

~ BEFORE EXAMINER STAS AETS
ClL CoNgir »,»',-z:;‘m CiVISION'

H‘Q"’r‘,"n N

st s e
Tt —

H

=

EES
Vx et

6/18/18

OATE

APPAOYED BY
CONDITIONS OF (PPROVAL, IF ANY:

B

N R L R G

or

OATE

N A . . T
SRS it St i
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RS

: : STATE OF NEW MEXICO \
EN"RG aND VIINERALS DtPAHTVENT‘“

oL cﬁ BERVA ION DIVISiON = P TR
“‘Duamlu OFFiCe

;l>

i

1000 AW) BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
1808) 334-8178

Novembar 20, 1978

Me, Jerome B. Weber

Heltgannglneerlng & Geologlcal Services, Inc,
860 Anaconda Tower »
. 555 Seventeenth Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

Re: Brent wells on the Dlamond Trall Ranch

Dear Hr. Weber:

______ Attached Is a copy of my letter of August 23, 1978
We dlscussed by phone the posciblllity of plugging these .
~wells before winter set In; but, we have not heard from you In
more than 60 days. : :

and show why these w
abandoned, .

A. R, Kendrick o
S District Supervlsor

Attachments:

xc wlth Attachments: Ol Conservation Dlvision, Senta Fe




103 oy e e b

¥ i i

~ Dakota and the top of the Morrison on the No. 1 well and the -

- " '. .
""':.- . S A ‘ »

| TELE: (408) 2463100 , TELE: (403) 2630804

R T S = S v s S AP I RN SO :
c?Vthon.c:gganaezugg &7 ZTJeoLogleal Oeriers, Une,
CONSULTING PETROLEUM ENGINEERS AND GEOLOGISTS
860 ANACONDA TOWER o 355 SEVENTEENTH s'rm;er ¢ DENVER, COLORADO 80202 :
TELEPHONE (303) 871-1026
< ;
-~ ~...December 4, 1978 ;
R L T
1‘,:(:}

State of New Mexico N ¢
Energy and Minerals Depar men§uwnﬁhggﬂ, e
.0i1 Conservation Divisio Moo e e €O
100G Rio Brazos Road , g Dyje
.Axtec, New Mexico 8741

Attention: Mr. A, R. Kendrick

Re: Brent Wells on Diamond Trail
Ranch

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

As we discussed somotime ‘ags, we did ‘c: our - -
1 prior to plugging thée wallg, :

. We apologize for not communicating wffﬁ“you’éodﬁér:on.fﬁe
subject item; :
. St b

- Wo did nibi record the name of the person we spoke to; however.,
my notes reflect that I was tol

d, on May 15, 1978, to' cover the

top of the surface casing only. I relayed these orders to the
rig immediately after and the ficld notes reflect this because
it is not common to not have to plug the bottom of the surface
pipe. o

The 6gders for tﬁe No. 3iwé}1jwére receivedjon'Mayi29;,and
were to cover the Dakota and Entrada. Once again, we failed to
~record the nane of‘the»person we spoke to. ‘

| _The wells have been reviewed, ‘and we offer the following
to show the wells were plugged in a satisfactory manner:

Brent No.'1

Tops Porosity . Interval Plugged
‘Surface pipe 0-125 ... 10 sacks on top 0-30
Mancos : 440 86 - 8 (samples) ‘

Greenhorn 1589 10 - 12 s
_Dakota 1621 10 - 21 ~ 1600
Morrison 1809 11 - 15 to

' ‘ , 1840

B A R G L o R e BT T S o S s o G s e T 5 b BT kS et




The

only show was at + 400",

to a maximim of 50%, and no shows were recorded,
Greenhorn log ana1vq1q shows 10-199 porosity,

e R S A SR 018 -~

Brent No. 3

December 4, 1978

, sample log for the Mancos describes it as very poor
porosity, and is estimated to be the 6-8% shown above.
and was described as a dead oil stain.

The Greenhorn was described as a shale with sand stringers

+ha

VaMN,

drilling time curve indicate very little capacity

The

Although the

samnla 1 oeland
U“‘Jlt‘-&v b AL YA

in the section,

Tops Porosity
Surface pipe 0-124
Greenhorn 875 8
Dakota 211 20

. Summerville 1818 4
“Todilto 1890 7 4 - 8
Entrada 2010 -

To summarize uhe above

ﬁing Zonas were n'lncrn-nd

plug in good faith

YL vevan

Wn ﬁ‘fﬂ nn'l'l

1’1"\“
NS

We hope this ‘will satisfy your requirements.
tact us 1f you have any questions.

?Very truly yours,

;HErmnw“wun

e\

GEOLOGICAL SERVICES,

Jero e‘B. Weber

we. feel that all potential fluid

-

Mol .I.Db.LUll

‘Please con-

ADAVAE & nunn.u“: &

et T

and we

INC.




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENER 3Y ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC OISTRICT OFFICE

1000 A0 BRAZOB ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(50%) 334-8178

. . —

NICK FRANKUIN Lo :
SECRETARY P ' . [ ] ~ , . . {
December 15, 1978

s . AR ' N

WF., Jerome B. Weber :
Helton Englneering & Geologlcal Servlces, Inc.
860 Anaconda Tower
555 Seventeenth Street
Denver, Coloredo ‘30202

Re: Brent wells drilled on the Dlamond Trall'Ranéh

Dear Mr. Weber:

= Nona of fhn nmnlnunne AF tk.fs 2 'CC -
a caH from anyone regardlng the plugging of
dritling program,

t d!d rece _ve ca_H‘ from someong ln ‘the" Denver offlce who advlsed

2070' 't o 191!7' 'fr‘om I'IOO' to 857' and 10 sacks to be placed n the
8 6/8ca5thg,  Hé was advlsed that all cemant plugs may have to 'be -

v v ua:lny. 1o ;wq RN

L mod! fled when we learned of the formation tops, (\rle had not recelved
' | any report of dr!”lng on elther of the wells at the time,)

We cannot approve any plugg!ng program before we learn the
) formation tops. . '

: My letter of August 23, ¥978 out\lnes how ! dlffer with your
~opinlon on formatlon tops and lack of cement.

. | wHI not approve the plugglng of Brent wells #1 and #3 as
they were plugged In'May, 1978. -

Yours very :t}uly,

District Su

Jck
erv!gdi'- (-ji 3:

ARK :no

a;‘ié.z—'

o

UE h."h "Lx L’/

e ot x

Heuring Daie
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JERRY APODACA
GOVERNOR

NICK FRANKLIN
SECAETARY

iJ

TS et N §30T b o ek

- STATE OF NEW M!:X!CO

ENERGY anp MINERALS. DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 MO BRAZDS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD 87410

January 5, 1979

Ms . Lvnn Teschendorf .

o1} COnservatlon Divlslon
P, 0., Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexlco 87501

Re: Helton Englneerlng & Geo!oqlcal Servlces, Inc,
860 Anaconda Tower
555 Seventeenth Street
“'Denver, Colorado 80202

Dear Ms, Teschendorf:
Please docket a case to allow the captloned operator and all

other Interested partles to appear and show cause why the
folIow!ng wells should not be- properly plugged and abandoned;

M-2§~13N;65
Sandovatl County

Helton’ Eng!neerlng & Geotoglcal Sevvlces, ‘Inc,
Brent #3
G-19-13N-o§

‘aanaoval County

Travelers lndemntty Company bond number - 491 5518-6 covers
well #1 and number 491 E8!2-7 covers well #3.

If there are questlons; pleaSe contact us,
. Yours very truly,

A. R. Ken¥rick

B03) 334-8178

g

i p poadl

DF s 4rTCT BRI ST AvINER STAMETS
CIL CONSE VATION DIVISION

. - e ERRBE NO. 0
ARK:nq : CASE NO.__ (o6 2" 2

xc: Operator as shown

Subrai fiied ey OO

Hearing Dale

AL € b B W A i R e T R D el b g g i i e e b b e ik
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Fhi | " STATE OF NEW MEXICO
W ENERGY AND MINERALS DI:HAHTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RI0 BRAZOB AGAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD 87410
3051 334-65178

January 17, 1979

Ms. Lynn Teschendorf
011 COnservatIon‘Dlvision

P, 0, Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexlco 87501

Re:
January 31,
Dear Lynn:

Case No, 6422
1979

My planned approach to the captioned case is through the

attached letters
Exhibit #1:
ExbiBIe d2
 ExHiblt #3:
Exhibit #b:

Exh;bit #5:
f\u

Exhiblt #7:
: Exhibit #8:
Exhiblt #9;
Exhibit #10:

.,A‘,f,iﬂié(,“«a o SERS

‘Teplaced,

and reports as fol lows:

Letter dated August 23, 1978, with copies of -logs,

Intent to P g A well #1

Subsequent report of P & A of weli #i ‘
d&éZ’-qf woclk ﬁﬁ%?aﬂd&%~ﬁ7”nﬁy0¢¢z%
Intent toP & A well #

‘Subsequent ‘report of P& A of we!l #3

Nots; /ﬂ(’%——

' L X na‘a conversat o
with someone atfHelton s office who was_ col
that the #1 well had been ‘plugged without ‘permission
and that they were going to pump that day, ‘also
without approval, in the #3 well. He was advised
by phone that-all the cement mlght ‘have to be
He gave me the plug positions, but he

did not know the formation tops. L beloveo 4oty 25/&,5/30
1978.
1978.

Letter of December 15, 1978.

Letter of November 20,

Letter of December 4,

Letter of January S; 1979.

e e b SRR R R R




Ms. Lynn Teschendorf
January 17, 1979.
Page 2

If there are questions, please call.

Yours very truly,
Lol

A. R, Kendrick

District Supervisor

1
Enclosures

ARK; no

N B Y

i
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JERRY APODACA
GOVERNOAR

c _ STATE OF NEW MEXICO N .
ERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT e

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
" AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 R1I0 BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
{505) 334-8178

NICK FRANKLIN

BGECRETARY

Auvgust 23, 1978

Mr. Jerome B, Weber

Helton Englneering & Geoiog!cal Services, Inc, +
860 Anaconda Tower

555 Seventeenth Street

:Dgnvef, Colorado 80202

Go\\\ c§(\\'8$ent #3'

Re: Brent #1, M=29-13N~6E

Brent #3, G-19-13N-6E
Dear Hr. Weber:

I have your requests for approval of Forms C-103 for the subject
wells as Subsequent Reporg of Abandonment.

" lihave been studylng th

| Nt

e’
T wells has beén pouygcd

m

oy &l
v QII

The® enclosed ‘coples of wall l,
have to be placed to obtaln plugging approva!

Addltlonal plugglng wiil be as foilows:
- Erent f1:
< °,

1

Tag top. of gement piug at 1500f

Fer !th V-3 Y]

i

- Rt e ;_} ":- B EI2S AR A e b o LT R
g\g \ Set a cement pfug from 550! to 350'
\°? ‘Set a cement plug from 170' to 130',

)v\“xﬁ 5. ‘Set merker,

«ﬁ\ ‘6, }{Clean and level locatlon,

1. Tag cement top at 1937'

' 2, Set cement plug from 1937' to 18107,
3. Set a cement plug from 1100' to 830°',
L, Set a cement plug from 220' to 120°',
5. Set marker,

6. Clean and level the locat!on.

Advise thls offlce 48 hours In advance of the ‘reentry of these wells
so that we may provide a witness at our optlon, ; .

T T

R e, L, 2 . B T IR WL IR : B o . .
et Fhirsi s ol 4 i R A R L e m PO S




Mr. Jerome B, Weber
August 23, 1978
Page 2

A1l future abandonment programs shall be approved prlor to

abandonment, None will be approved prior to knowing the formatlon

tops.
If there are questions, please contact’thls offlce,
: Yours very truly,

G [t
A. R, Kendrlck
District Supervisor

enclosures

ARK:no
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e N S L F Sl S SO
N, OF COPIES RECCIVED P

DISTRIBUTION

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMIZSION

SANTA 7R !

FILE / =
V.$.0.S.

LAND OFFICE

OPERATOR /

= 2
Supersedes Old
Ce102 and C-103

Cliartiva 10468

$a, Indicate Type of Leqase

State Pnﬁ

S, State Ol & Gas L.eass No.

30-043-20330

SUNDRY NOTICESAN lg PORT

00 NOT UBE YNIS 'OIM FOR PROPOSALE YO IIL on 1 oR § Ve BACK TO A DIPFERENT AESCAVOIR
"A'ILIGA'I“ 'Oﬁ PEAMIT =*? {ron =|’ FOA SUCH PROPOSALS.) "

|

oL m GAS
weLL weLL

OTNEA-

7. Unit Agreement Nome

NA

2. Nome of Operaior

Helton Engin & Tné.

a. F‘dm or L.ease Name

Diamond Trail Ranch

3, Address of Operator

860 Anaconda Tower « 555 17th Stfeet, Denver, CO 80202

9. Well No.
Brent No. 1.

4, Locotion of Well

’ul"? Ltfr;l M . 80 FEET FAOM TRL _i_:tw 8 LINE AND 1100 FECY FAOM
L 4 —-Smlth—__ LINE, SECTION __29_—__ TOWNBNIP—m-—— RAKSE 6E NMPM,

10, Fleld and Pool, or Wildcat
Entrada Wildeat

Hhu
\\\\\\\\

N\ \ \ '15. Elevation (Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.) 12, County

\\ . - 5936' GL Sandoval

le. .- : A baikab A DIAD T YA dE cia Wasiios ~f Mzalis (¥s S Aelms P

\‘l'bv-— ‘lrrlv llu\\- ASVA S AW ANNMALVCILG J‘GI&I-I‘ s l‘UI-ILC’ l\‘y\ll‘ \!l vlll‘-l IJGIII
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

PERFORM nn;ééul. worx D PLUG AND ABANDON @ REMEDIAL WORK D ALTERING CASING .
’ TEMPORARILY ASANDON R - COMMENCE DAILLING OPNS. PLUS AND AMID”M‘I‘Y

PULL OR ALYFER CASING . CHANGE bLANs D CASING TESTY AND CEMENT JQB —~ '

: ’ SRR B " oTHER e
./ oTHIR : : : : : RIS T i kL .
11. Dcsctlbo Propo-ed or Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give periinent dates, including satimar o dare of seaniing ony piciveee

work) usz RULE 703,
Well will be plugged and abandonied as follows:

80 sacks from 1840-1600" ‘Dakota and Morrison
10 sacks on top of surface pipe.

18, 1 hereby. cortify that the Information sbove s true and complete to the best of my knowledge and bellef,

stenco e/ W‘\_/

rationg Manager

T TITRLE

6/1/18

DATE

oo %M(—MW

CONDITIONS OF APPROVA&. IF ANY}

o e e A L st T e e S R e g s

DAYE

A £ T gt 2 BB




e T LAY %(i W, oF tb!ltlnl’!:\t;;;:o T . l‘ormCQios
. ' T i OISTRIBUTION 7 r Supersedes.
: ; .. LI SANTAFE L] NEwMEXiCO OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISS! .
A1 FiLE ‘i e /1 -
Juse.s. %a. Indicoia Tyna of Lease
: gr—
LAND OFFICE State |} » "Fee, @
OPERAYOR { S, Staote Oll & Gas Lm. No.
30-043-20330 .
\
’ {00 NOT USE THIS TO SH,,, 95.“'}'91;{, ouluAeﬁJQo;sue R;;riuouN.n K TO A DIFFERENT AZSCAVOIR \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
UBE PABPLICATION PR PERMIT o0 (RORor Eor o1 v o8 BUCH PAOROSALEY " " \
1. 7. Unit Agreement Name
:«I:u. B :«A:.u. D oragn. NA
i [ 2. Nome ot Operator 8. Farm or Lease Name
 [Helton Engineering & Geolopical Services, Tnc Di
3, Addresa of Operator 9, Well No». .
Brent No, 1

860 Anaconda Tower, 555 - l7th St., Denver; CO 80202

4, Locatioi of ‘fwll

UN" Lerien M . 80 FEET FROM THE West LINE AND 1100

__South

THE 13N RANGE 6E

TECY PROM

NMPM,

10, Fleld and Poal, or Wildcat

Entrada, Wildcat

LINE, BECTION 22 . TOWNSHIP
15. Elevation (Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.)

Q;SS§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§S§\ 5936 CL

12 Caunty

Sandoval

Do

('l'\onlr Annrnnnnrn an Taladica
NOTICE OF INTENTION To:

P

| -

n

PLUG AND ABANDON D

3

L ornen

PEAFORM REMEOIAL WoRR RIMEDIAL WORK

TECMPORARILY ABANDON COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.

PULL OR ALTER CASING ‘CHANGE PLANS CASING TEST AKD CEMENT JQS

O

H

~n Al
-y n\.yvu Oi vulcl uath

SUBSEGUENT REPORT OF:

ALTERING CASING

]

PLUG AND ABANEONMENT E

: 'oﬁcu

-0

work) SEE RULE 109,

‘Well was plugged*and abandoned on 5/18/78 as follows:

80 sacks from 1840 - 1600' (Dakota and Mbrrison)
10 “gacks on topof surface pip».

17, Deacribe Propoeed or Complolod Opemuonn (Clemly state all pertinent details, and give pemaeu dates, iucladm‘ ecnmted date of stariing any pmmcd

18, 1 hereby certify thet the information above is true and complete to the beat of my knowledge and bellef.

Operations Manager

6/18/78

ODAYEL

A’DIWSD ey .
CONOI'\'ION' OF APPROVAL, IF ANYL

T 7 S R Y Bt ST VAL A L e SRR g S e A S e LIS K LS e s

DATE

S A AN




SR " 74

AMALILLLTLL S LT s

T RN PRLARUAC L LU LI - e G . FatmCe103.
e c T G RGUTION : . i 2‘;;;“‘;“:0“;3
: [santare / NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Effective 14-85
i _FILE — . }
[ us.es. ' - ' [5e. Indicaie Type of Lease
LAND OFFICR ! Slotg‘D Fee
OPERATOR / , 3, Siate OIl & Gas Leaas No.
7 : 30-045-20328
T. , [7. Unit Agteement Name '
oIL QA
WELL wELL o OVYHER. NA
1. Name of Operator § 8, Faem of Lease Hame
Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc. Diamond Trail Ranch
3, Address of Operator R 9. Well No,
860 Anaconda Tower, 555 - 17th Street _ Denver, CO 80202 ' Brent #3
4, Localion of Weli - 10, Field and Poo}, or Wildcat
UNIY LETYER —..—L—— I—ZZQ_Q—_—"" FROM THE __Eﬂs_t__._ (9114 AHD_—Z&S.Q_"‘T FROM Wildcat kot Entrada
™ —M—LINK SECTION N 19 1own;n;;p 13N : RANGK 6E MMM, \ \ \ ‘
, N \§
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 1S, Elevation (Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.) 12, County \ N
_ .. 5668" GL Sandoval RN\

T¢.
Check Appropnate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK D PLUG AND ABANDON REMEDIAL WORK ‘, D ALTERING CACING D
T!MFOI‘;ILY VAVIINVUO" ! COMMENCK CAILLING OPNS. rLVe AID AIA.D’I“l'Y D
. PULL O ALTER CABING . o 'uAnct PLANS .. D © CABING TRST AND CEMENT Jos )

“v'ui;iv'. "» ) - e e p e e g e __Jl

17 Ducrnn Propoud or Compmod Oporcuom {Clenrly slate au pmiucru dcmua, and gtva pertinent da:n, inchding estimated dais of sisriing any womcd
oo work) sSEE UL E 1103,

Well will be plugged and abandoned as follows:

40 sacka from 2G70-1937' - Entrada .
70 sacks from 1100~ 867' < Dakota
10 sacks top of aurface

18, 1 hereby certily that the information sbove Is true and eomplﬂe to the best of my knowledge nnd beliel.

ounu% V& TivLe oPérations Manager . oarTe

DATE

APPROVED BY

[ CONDITIONS OF APRROVAL, IF ANYI
L Bt M R I T 14 S At 0 T A e A R A ettt enes o e




o

torm C-103

e S h f N, or :onu u'uvu ¢§ o
| DISTRIBUTION i .zu%;ml;acojl;:
SANTA FE / . NEW MEXICO OIL CO‘%S ERVATION COMM!SSION cn-cuz: 14:65
1l FiLe /
§ U,%.G.S. 50. lndicole Type of Lease
: LAND OFFICE . State Feeo @
"l oPeRrATOR T 3. State ON & Gas Lease No.
30-045-20328
N
(00 NOT UsE THIS 'OWSUNDRY sNQT;LCuE& AN on 1”% PO‘Rg;I;:'I;u.lu::t:.:;";A.s:ﬂ:l’tltuv rescavorn, \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\&

B
GAs
wELL

(113 "Aul.luflon FOR rzuMlv -y
N ]
oL
weLt

D OTHE RS
2, Mame of Operator

7, Unit Agteerment Nome
NA

0, Farm or Lease Hame

Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc,

Diamond Trail Ranch

3, Address of Operator

860 Anaconda Tower, 555 - 17th Street, Denver, €O 80202

9. Well No.
Brent No. 3

4, Location of Well

10. Fleld and Pool, or Wildcat

UNIT LETTER G K 72200 FELT FAOM-THE East LINE AND 2550 FEICT FROM Entrada, "ildcat :
we __Noxth e, secvion ____27 19 TOWNSHIP __13N RANGE 6E KMPM, \ '
\ 1S, Elevation (Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.) 12. County " Ui
\\\\\\\\\\ \ 5668 GL Sandoval \

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO:

PLUG AND ABANDON D i lEMEDiAL WORK

]

PERFOAM NEMKDIAL WORK D

n

TEMPORARILY ABSANDON COMMENCK DRILLING OPNS.
PULL OR ALTER CASING CHANGE PLANS CABSNG TEST ARD CEMENT JQa

Check Appropnate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data
SUEbl:QU:ru REFORT Ur;

3

H

ALTEAING CASING
PLUS AND ABANDOKMENT [g]

v OTHER
o) .
hancend

R Rty SR »Tii.‘i T SRt . REPEAR

e

!7. Dascribe Proposed of Complsicd Oparations ”‘"mlv sinte nll pertinent :inml- nnnl
work} lll: RULE |ros. :

40 ‘sacks from 2070 to 1937', (Entrada)
70 sacks trom 1107 to " 867’ \UdKUCd}- '

10 sacks on top of surface pipe.

>We11 was'pluggéd and abandored on May 30, 1978, as follows:

ive nastinent dates, '-.;zudi:}g estimated date of siarting any proposed

18, 1 hereby certily that the Information above ls true end complets to the best of my knowledge and bellef,

rme____Operations Mgr.

Slentd

SLolteta

6/18/78

- DATE

APPROVED BY
CONDITIONS OF LPPROVAL, IF ANYI
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, ST‘A‘TE,:C?'SF‘@EW MEXICO R
.~ eNERCY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT ~ #7

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

"~ 1000 FI0 BRAZOS ROAD
AZTED, NEW MEXICO 87410
{5051 334-8178

‘ November 20, 1978

Mr. Jerome B, Weber . ;
Helton Enginesring & Geological Services, Inc.
860 Anaconda Tower

'555 Seventeenth Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

Re: Brent wells on the Dlamond Trall Ranch

Dear Mr, Wéber:

Attached 1s a copy of my.letter of August 23, 1978,

We discussed by phone the possiblllty of piﬁéé?ﬁb’ihéée
wells before winter set In; but, we have not heard from you In
more than 60 days. :

 Please file Tntentions to pidg
~»shéW!h@“the“approx1matéd"déte of eiit

LN

' In the absence of the forms <103 on December 15, 1978, a -
case will ba docketed to atlow all interéstéd parties to appear
and show why these wells should not be properly plugged and °
abandoned, .

. Yours very truly, ,
€5ﬁ3;4414;'

- Distrlict Supervisor

- Attachments:

e with Attachments: 011 Conservation Division, Sénté'FevA




Sl e e TELE.: (408) 248-9100 o ' TELE. (403) 263-0804

c’fz[ton gngbzzewzg & gso[ogéca[ Js'wica, Dhne.

CONSULTING PETROLEUM ENGINEERS AND GEOLOGISTS
860 ANACONDA TOWER ¢ %55 SEVENTEENTH STREET « DENVER, COLORADO 80202
TELEPHONE (303) §71-1026

December 4, 1978

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

1000 Rio Bruzos Road

Axtec; New Mexico 87410

Attention: Mr. A. R. Kendrick

Re: Brent Wells on Diamond Trail
Ranch .

Dear Mr. Kendﬁink:

: We apologlze for not ‘aamm ni ating Wwith .you sooner vn ‘the
subJect Item.,  As we discussed sometime ago, we did call’ _
office for approval prior to plugging ‘the wells. Unfortunately,
we did not record the name of the person we spoke to; however,
my notes reflect that I wag told, on May 15, 1978, to cover the
Dakota and the top of the Morrison on the No. 1 well and the’
top of" thg{surface casing only. ayed these orders to the : o

rig immpdiafp:v after and ths fig tes reflect this because

it is not common to not have to plug the bottom ‘of the surface
pipo. N o

The orders for the No. 3 well’ were received on May 29, and
were to cover the Dakota and untrada. Once again, we falled to
record the name of the person we spo e to.

N The wells have been reviewed, and we offer the. following
to show the wells were plugged in a satisfactory manner:
Brent No, 1 , .
ngs o Porosity Interval Plugged
‘Surtace pipe 0-125 ' 10 sacks on top‘o—éb‘
~Mancos . 440 6 - 8 (samples)
Greenhorn 1589 10 - 12 : L
Dakota 1621 10 - 21 1600

Morrison 1809 11 - 15 ' to
, 1840

v T N R S

i e o e e A L A S e e s e
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State of New Mexico " December 4, 1978
Page Two ;

The sample log for the Mancos describes it as very poor
porosity, and is estimated to be the 6-8% shown above. The
only show was at + 400', and was described as a dead oil stain.

The Greenhorn was described as a shale with sand stringers
to a maximum of 50%, and no shows were recorded. Although the
Greenhorn log analysis shows 10-12% porosity, the sample log and
drilling time curve indicate very little capacity in ‘the section,

Brent No. 3

Tops Porosity | Interval Plugged

Surface pipe 0-124 0 - 30
Greenhorn = 875 8 867
Dakota ‘ 911 20 , to-

» ' S ‘ 1107

‘Summerville 1815 4
‘Todilto 1890 4 -8 |
Entrada 2010 ; ‘ v 1937

Roth 'the Summerville and’ Formaticng ars very tlghi

fromi the logs, sample description and drilling time.

‘To .summarize the above, we feel that all potential fluid i

bearihg zones were plugged., We did call for permission and we
‘did plug in good faith.

atisfy vour roguiremenis, Please con- .

- tact us 1f you have any questions.

- Wn hops this witl

[0}

Very truly yours,

HELTON ENGINEERING &

GEOLOGICAL'SERVICES, INC,
o [N

T A e s i s B3R S 5 O VO RENT  Le h e e e, e b 1 TR
-» : N

N




¢ JERRY APODACA
i GOVERNOR

NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY
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ST \TE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERG“YAND MINEHALS DEPAHT'\HENT

" OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

e 9

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(50%) 334-8178

December 15, 1978

.

‘Mr. Jerome B. Weber .
Helton Englneering & Geological Services, Inc,
860 Anaconda Tower

555 Seventeenth Street '
Denver, Colorado 80202 :

Re: Brent wells drilled on the Dlamond Trall Ranch
Deér*Mi;".':webere

_ None of the employees of thls office have any recollectlon of
a call from anyone regarding the plugging of wetl #1 In the subject
dritling program,

1 did recelve a call from soméon:

me that he had Just returned‘to:Denv d learned that.
well'had bean plugged withovt srlor approval, ::He aiso
that plugging of the #3 well would take place that ‘day, -

the,flrst

“know the formation tops, but he did say, that plugs would be set from

from 1100 to 867' and 10 sacks t6 be placed In the
8 5/8" casing, He-was advised that all cement plugs miy have to be
mod?fled when we learned of the formation tops. (We had not recelved
any report of drfll!ng on etther of the wells at the tlme )

.)

We cannot approve any plugglng program before we Iearn the

20707 to 1947,

 formatlon tops.

My letter of August 23, 1978, outlines how | differ with your
opinfon on formatlon tops and lack of cenent,

\/

1wl not approve the pIUQg!ng ‘of Brent weIIs #l ‘and #3 as’

.‘fhey were plugged In-May, 19786,

truly,

/

Yours very
J/{/ r /m'/
lck

District Supervisor

ARK:no

In-the Denver office who ‘advised

e B St el R R S
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'STATE OF NEW MEXiCO Bk

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO DRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
(303} 334-8179

January 5, 1979

Ms. Lynn Teschendorf

0f) Conservation Dlivislon

P, 0., Box 2088 .. N
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 o

Re: Helton Englneerlng & Geo!oqlcal Servlces, Inc,
‘860 Anaconda Tower
555 Sevénteenth Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

Dear Ms.'Teschendoff:
P!ease docket a case to allow the captloned operator and all

other interested partles to appear and show cause why the
followlng wells should not be properly plugged and abandoned°

’He!tcn Eng!neellhg & Geolégleal
Brent #1 '

‘M=29- 13N~6E

Sandoval County

Helton Englineering & Geologlca! Services, Inc,
Brent #3

G~ 19 13N=6E

Sandoval COunty

: Travelers Indemntty Company tond number 491 55!8-6 covers
well #l and number hst £812-7 covers well #3,

i

{f there are questIons,’please contact us,

Yours very truly,

e
. KenWrick » ‘

Dfstrlct Supervisor

f
v

~xc: Operator as shown

“ARK:no -
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Docket No. 4179,_

5 Nob, 3-75 and 0-7% are ieniaiively sel for hearing on February 14 and 28, 1979. Applications for

hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: _ EXAMINER HFARING - HEDNESﬁAY - JANUARY 31, 1979

9 A.M, -~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The fblloﬁing cases will be‘heard before Richard L, Stamets, Examiner, or Danjel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

;(,/cK§E‘EZ;;:

TTT—

CASE b415:

CASE 6419:

nACE L5957,

'CASE 6424

CASE 6425:

CASE 6426:

CASE 6427+

CASE_6428:

" quirements for lined tubing in injection wells in the North Vacuum Abo East Pressure Maintennnce

" Field, Eddy" COunty, New Mexico, to produce gds from the Strawn formation through the casing-tubing

'East, Eddy County; New Mexico, “to test the Wolfeamp, Pénnsylvanian, and Mississippian formations,

' Application of T. B. Knox Estate. for exceprion to Order No. -111—A, Eddy County, New Mexico,

‘Application’of Cari ou Four Corners, Ine,, for an unorthodox well 100ncion, San Juan COunty, New

In the matter of the hearing called by the 01l Cunservation Division on its own motion to permit
‘Helton Engineering & Geological Scrvices, Inc., Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the Brent Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Sectlon 29 and the
Brent Well No. 3 located in ‘Unit G of Section 19, both in’ Township 13 North, Range 6 East, Sandoval
County, New Mexico, ‘should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved

plugging program.

(Continued from January 17, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

‘Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the abové-styled ¢tause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
thru Devanian formations underlying the W/2 of Section 20, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, €o be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location’ thereon. Also
to be considered will be the cost of driliing and completing sald well and the allocation of- the
cost thereof as well as actusl. operatinp costs and charges for ‘cupcrvicion, “Algs to be comsidersd
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk 1nvolved in

driliing said weil.

(Continued from January 17, 1979, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Yates Petroleum Corporacion for a dual completion, Eddy COunty, ‘New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above~§ty1ed cause, seeks approval for the- dual completion (conventional) of 1ts
Lanning JC Well No. 1 located in'Unit B of Sectlon 7, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, Eagle Creek -

annulus and. from the Morrow formation’ through tubing.

mortnodox well 10"ation, Eddj County, Nuw uuai»v-
secks approval for the unvrthodox location of its Jackson AT
‘Well Mo, 9 located 6o0 fcet from the South and West 11 nes of Secction 13, Township 17 South, Radnge 25

Dn e LT Yk s e e A

the §/2 of said Section 13'to be dedicated to the well. G -

Application of Yateo Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox well location. gddy County, New Hexico.

SLY-BRUL, wu;

of said Section 7 to be dedicatvd to the well.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to the casing/cementing rules for the 0i1-
Potash Area as promulgated by .Order No. R-111-A to. permit its Lucia Brookes Well No. 2 located in
Unit K'of Section 14, “Township 18 South Range 30 East, Eddy County, New Hexico, to be completed in
the following manner: - set surface casing and circulate cement; elinminate salt protection string;
and do not circulate cement on production casing.

O
[

Application of C. w. Trafner for an unotthodox gas well location. Lea cqunty, New Mexico,

Applicant, 4in the above-styled’ cause, seeks: approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
located 660 feet from the North and Hest lines of Section 24, Township 20 South, Range 32 East, ‘South
Salt LaLe—Morrow Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section 24 to be dedicated to the well,

Mexico, . App licant, ‘4 the ‘above-styled . cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of ite
Cariboulkirtland WelliNo. 1 to be located 1214 feet from tha North line and 650 feet from the East
line of Scetion 13, Township 29 North, 'Range 15 West, Cha Cha=8allup Pool, San Juan Counhy, New
Mexico, the E/2 NE/4 to be dedicated to the well,

Application of Hobil 011’ Corporation for the amendment of Ordet No. R=58C1, Lea County,  New Hexlco.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-5801 to delete the re-

Project, Lea County, New Mexico. .

e e+ e s e e Bty T2 R R
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Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - January 31, 1072 Docket No. 4-79

CASE 6429: Application of Zia Energy, Inc., for approval of fnfill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant,. in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of its Elliott State Well
No, 2 to be located in Unit B of Section 34, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the
proration unit which cannot be s0 drained by the exfsting well, and further seeks approval of a
waiver of existing well-spacing requirements,

CASE 6430: Application of Phoenix Resources Company for a unit agreement, Chives County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks approval for its Buckhorn Canyon Unit Area comprising

23,009 acres, more or less, of Federal and state.lands in Township 19 South, Ranges 19 and 20
East, Chaves County, New Mexico.

CASE 6431: Application of HNG Oii Com\any for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. - Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks a7 order pooling all mineral interests in the Pepnsylvanian formation
underlying the N/2 of Section’ 35, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. "Also to be comsidercd will be the
cost. of drilling and completing sald well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and- charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of appli~
cant as operator of th: well and a charge for risk invelved in drilling said well.

CASE 6432: Application of John Yuronka for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the
above-styled ‘cause, seeks an order.pooling all mineral interests in the Langlie Mattix Pool under-
lying the NE/4 NW/4 and the SE/4’ NH/4 of Section’ 29, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Les County,

" New Mexico: to form two' 40—acre units. ‘éach' to ba"dedfcated ‘to a vell t6 be drilléd at a standard
location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells

and -the allocation of ‘the cost thereof &s well as actual’ operating costs and ¢charges for ~~'p--'~."~io"-
Also to be éonsidered will be the designation®of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for

risk involved in drilling said wells, ;

3 bsi i i

CASE- 6433: Application of Cities Service Company for compulsory pooling. Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
: - the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the: Pennsylvanian formations
underlying the S/2 of Section 8, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, Eddy 0uunty, New Mexico, to ba ;

‘dedicated to'a well to be’ driiled ‘at a standard location. thereon. Also to’ be considered will be the |

‘cost”of drilling and’ ¢ plet d well and ‘the allocation’ of the cost thereof as well -as actual :

'operating costs and chac ge.-. v

CASKE 6434: Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea COunty, Neu Mexico.
~ Applidant; in the- above-styled ‘cause, seeks a finding that the drilling of 1t State "0" Well No.
5 to be located in Unit H of Section 30, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, is-necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration
unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further seeks approval of a waiver of

‘existing well-spacing requirements.

CASE 6435: - Applicatio ARmgrada iicss (orpdracidn 1ot approvai oi iniiil driiling; Lea County, New Hexico.
- . Applicant, in"the- above-styled cauge; seeks a° finding that: the dritling of its W. A. Weir "B" Well
No. 3 located in Unit B of Section 26, Towuship 19 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool; Lea County,
New Mexico, is necessary to effecti’ fely and efficiently drain that ‘portion of the proration unit

which cannot be so drained by the existing well, and further seeks approval of a waiver of:exiot‘ng
well-spacing requirements, .

CASE,_6436: Application of Amerada Hess Corporation for approval of . infill drilling, ,Lea County, New Mexico.
: Applicant, 1n the above—styled cause, seeks a finding that the drilling 'of its State ¥y Gas Com
Well No; 2 to be located in Unit C of Seetion 32, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain’that portion of the
proration unit which canrdot be so drained by the exisﬁing well, and further seeks approval of a

waiver of existing well-spacing requirementa.

CASE 6437: Application of Curtis Little for approval of infill drilling and a non-atnndard proration unit. San
"~ Juan County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the sbove~styled ‘cause, seeks a finding that the drilling
of a well ‘to be located 1085 feet from the South line and 285 feet Erom ‘the West 1ine of Section 12,
Township 28 North, Range 13 West, ‘Dasin-Dakota ‘Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of ‘the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well. Applicant further secks réscission of Order No. R-4556 and approval of a

344,36-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising all of Sectfon 11, and Lot 4 and the SW/4 SW/é
g

of Section 12 for said well, p !
'{

CASE 6438: Application “of Caulkins 011 Company for dual. completiona and doyphole conningling, Rio Arribo crwnty,
New Mexico, Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its
Brrech Well Nu. 812 located in Unit N of Section 18, Townahip 26 North, ‘Range ‘6 West, and its Breech
Well Wo. 224-A located in Unit B of Section 13, 'rowr ship' 26 North, Range 7 Weat, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico, to produce gas from the Dakota formation through a separaté string of tubing and to com-
mingle Chacra and Mesuverde production in the wellbores of said wells. .
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Exéainer Hearing - Wednesday - January 31, 1979

CASE 6439:

CASE 6443:

Docket No. 4-79

Application of Caulkins 0i1 Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Mesaverde
and Dakota production in the wellbore of its Breech A Well No. 229 located in Unit D of Section
17, Towmship 26 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Application of Caulld.no 011 Company for a dual completion -nd dowmhole cominslina, Rio Afriba
County, Kew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause; sceks approval for the dual completion
of its Breech F Well No, 8 located in Unfit A of Section 34, Townshiy 27 North, Range 6 West, Rio

Arriba County, New Mexico, to produce gas from the Pictured cliffo formation through a separate
2 45 ths wellbore of said weil.

Appliclt!on of Caulkins, oi1l’ Cmnpany for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Pictured
Cliffs and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Breech F Well No. 12 located in Unit A of
Section 35, Township 27 North, Range 6 West, Ri6 Arriba County,; New Mexico.
Application of Caulkins 0il _Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arrib& County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above—-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Pictured
Cliffs, Chacra and Mesaverde: px'oduction in the wellbore of its Breech E Well No. 109 located in
Unit M of Section 3, Tovnship 26 Rorth Range 6 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Applicat:lou of Caulking. 11 Company for a‘dual completion and. downhole comingling,

County, New )lmdon.. ‘Applicant; in the’ above-stv!ed cAiia,- asala ...............1 g
{Lobveniionaiy of ‘1ts Breech B Well No, 220-R located in Unlf B of Sect:lon 14, Tounsh:lp 26; North,
Range 7 West, to produce gas from the Dakota formation through 2 separate string of tubing and to
comaingle Pictured Cliffs, Chacra and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of said well.

Application of caulkinu o1l COntpany for downhole comingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks ap-roval for the dowmhole’ ‘commingling of ‘Pictured
Cliffsg, Hesavetde, Chacra and Greenhorn production in the wellbore ‘of 1ts Breech Well No. 224
located in Unit A of Sect:lon 13, Township 26 North, Range 7 West, Rio Arriba Couaty, New Hexico.




_ OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

T e e e PG BOR 2086
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

January 3.2, 1979

Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc.
860 Anaconda Tower ;
555 Seventeenth Street :
Denver, Colorado 80202

Travelers Indemnity Company
101 University Bouldvard
Denver, Colorado 80206

‘Res Brent well No. 1, ‘located
in Unit M of Section Z5
and Brent Well No, 3,
located in Unit G of Section
19, both in Township 13 North,
Range 6 East, Sandoval County
Plugging Bond :

2y o e
Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the advertisement of the Examiner
Hearing to be held on Wednesday, January 31, ‘1979, at 9:00
a.m, in the 0il Conservation Division Conference Room, State
Land Office Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico. Case 6422 :
concerns the above captioned subject matter.

:,‘Vary'trdly ydurs,

i
[
) ‘
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Ny oL : LYNN TESCHENDORF
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TORLIVES 16 AT :

S"ECIAL DELIVERY
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1. The following service is requested (check ooe).
Q Show to whom an- dste delivered ..........\}.25¢

[] Show to whom, date, & sddress of delivery ... 43¢

9L61 “AON “TT9E 104 §4
T P TR e BATS A JAT Se

, (] RESTRICTED DELIVERY
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JERRY APODACA
" GOVERNOR - = -

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
" AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE '

January 5, 1979

Ms. Lynn Teschendorf

011 Conservatior Division
P, 0, Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

.

Re: iielion Engineering & Geological Services, Tnc:

860 Anaconda Tower
555 Seventeenth Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:

Please docket a case to allow the captioned operator and all
other Interested parties to appear and show cause why the
following wells should not be properly plugged and abandoned;

ATEAR CRmlRraw Tl e ALV AR T ALY Camit
o8 \‘-VI. h'l:’"‘\a\al lll:’ o \l\-\l.\lvl\iul Nl ¥
Brent #1
M-29- 13N~6E

Sandoval County

Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc.

Srent #3

o oo B-F N A -5
L el I el B 1L LRV et

Sandoval County

Travelers Indemnity Company bond number 401

well #1 and number’ 9] E812-7 covers well #3,

If there are questlons, please contact us,

Yours very truly,

4

M |

A, R, Ken Fick

District Supervisor

xc: Operator as shown
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~ DRAFT | STATE OF NEW MEXICO
7 ENERGY AND WINFRALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

dr/

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING: |
: M CASE NO. 6422
o 7/ Order No. R- LOL§ 9

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISII
ON ITS OWN MOTION TO PERMIT HELTON ENGINEERING &' GEOLOGICAL SERVIC;
INC., . TRAVELERS INDEMNITY COMPANY, AND ALL' OTHER INTERESTED PART :
TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE ‘WHY THE BRENT WELL NO: 1 LOCATED IN UNIT M
OF SECTION 29 AND THE BRENT WELL NO. 3 LOCATED IN 'UNIT G OF SECTIOR 19;
BOTH IN TOWNSHIP 13 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST, SANDOVAL COUNTY, NEW MEXI( ;
'SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE ITH A DIVISION-
APPROVED PLUGGING PROGRAM ‘

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION: o S 93

This ‘cause came on ‘for hearing at 0 a.m,

19 79, at santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner RlChard L, Stame

NOW, on this day of March , 19 79 , the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the )

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS: |
5 (1) That due public notice having been given as required by
1 law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.
SerVLCes, Inc.

(2) That "Helton Engineering & Geologicalih the owner and

Brent Well No./1 located in Unit M of Section 29

operator of the

Iocateg Egeggiﬂelé No'of. Section 19/bo$ ;:wnship 1'3 North - .

Range 6 East . NMPM, .. Sandoval County, New Mexico.
(3) That Travelers Indemnity Company o is the

surety on the 0il Conservation Division plugging bond on which
Inc. ‘

He1+nn Engineering & Ceoloa1oa1 Services,/ is prin cipg,_'l_G

(4) That the purpose of said bond is to assure the state
that the subject well(s) will be properly plugygyed and abandoned

when not capable of commercial production.

(5) That in order to prevent waste and protect correlative

rights said Brent Wells Nos. 1 and 3 should

be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a program approved by




the Aztec PMatrict 0ffice of tho Now Moxics Cil
Conservation Division on or before ) . 19 77 ’
or the well should be returned to active drilling status or placeJ

on production.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
(1) That Helton Engineering & Geological Services, Inc. and|

Travelers Ijldemnity Company are hereby ordered to plug and abandon

the . Brent Well No. 1 located in’:Unit M of Section 29 and the |,

Brent Well No. both in :
located in Unit G of Section 19/ o+ Township 13 North

‘Range__6_East » NMPM, ‘Sandoval _County, New Mexico,

or in the alternative, to return the well to active drilling

-status or place the well on production on or before /z‘ﬁﬁz / le

1977 . A
SRy mhas Helfon Fndln99r1n0 & Geoloqical Serv1ces, J.nc. and [

A ALGA b

Travel“ers"i }demﬁi'ty Company "N prior to plugging ‘and abandoning the above#e

described wel.‘s, shall obtain from the Aztec office of

_the Division, a Division-approved program for said plugging and ' 1

abandoning, and shall notify said Aztec office of t.heﬁ 4515

' date’ and hour said work is to be commenced whereupon the Division
may, at its option, witness such work.
3 ‘

(13)' That jurisdiction of this cau.e is retained for the #

entry of such further orders as the DPivision may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, cn the ‘day and year hereinabove|:)

designated. " . )




